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Our vision is to be a leading organisation in the
region aiming that all individuals could operate in
working conditions that are free of risk and hazards
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Wﬁ'@ Message from the Chairman

2019/20 is a challenging year for all of us. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic has, to different extents, disrupted
global economy, social and people’s daily lives. Our physical health, emotional wellbeing as well as living have
been affected in many ways. Employers and employees searched frantically proper and reliable epidemic-related
information, so as to facilitate safe work under the pandemic. The Council is here to help. We responded to the
situation promptly, helping companies of different sizes and business natures to navigate in these turbulent times.

We launched the “Fight the Virus Starts with Me” campaign in late January 2020, providing trade specific
prevention tips, easy-to-read-and-follow infographics and stickers on COVID-19 for different industries through our
website, social media and online seminars. We published step-by-step guidelines to assist companies, especially
the small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) to devise and implement prevention preparedness plan to protect
their workers in a timely manner. We also offered employees with up-to-date and credible information to empower
them to properly protect themselves and their co-workers when working under COVID-19. SMEs, the backbone of
Hong Kong economy, are hard hit by the pandemic. We hence increased our course fee discount for SMEs from
30% to 50%, and offered 9 OSH courses for free to the industries most affected by the pandemic, i.e. catering,
retail, and hotel & tourism. We hope to relieve some of their financial pressure as well as encourage them not to
lose sight of OSH under the pandemic.

OSH of the construction industry and catering industry has always been on top of our agenda. We have been
adopting multi-pronged approach to nurture a safety culture for both industries. We continued to organise the
Construction Safety Promotional Campaign with the Labour Department, promoting best safety practices. Early
this year, there were a number of fatal industrial accidents involving the use of forklift trucks or handling of heavy
objects. We launched a promotional campaign on Operating Mobile Plant and Handling Heavy Objects, alerting
employers and employees of the relevant OSH precautions through a series promotions such as seminars,
dissemination of safety information as well as trainings. As for the catering industry, we are encouraged to witness
a significant drop in the number of industrial accidents over the past ten years. However, we could never be
complacent. We will continue to promote catering safety through various programs, including the “OSH Star
Restaurant Scheme” to improve catering establishments’ safety performance by providing them training, OSH
consultation as well as safety audit.

We have completed a study on the Occupational Stress and its Implications for Hong Kong. The study sheds light
on the main sources of work stress for workers and its potential socioeconomic impacts to Hong Kong. The study
provides useful reference for us and others when formulating strategies and implementing measures to help our
working population to manage work stress.

Physical health and mental health are fundamentally linked. Now, more than ever, companies are paying
increased attention to protect the wellbeing of their employees. Our “Joyful@Healthy Workplace” programmme
has gained popularity since its launch. More than 530,000 employees from over 1,700 organisations are covered
by the “Joyful@Healthy Workplace” Charter. The programme has offered timely support to both employers and
employees to stay positive during the current crisis. We hope this will, in a way, contribute to creating long-lasting
positivity among the community.
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WE'@ Message from the Chairman

We also put efforts in promoting OSH in the recycling industry. This year, 23 recycling companies passed our
safety audit and were accredited as “OSH Recycling Star Enterprises”. Through training, financial subsidy for
procuring safety equipment as well as consultancy services on good housekeeping, we facilitate the industry to
enhance their occupational safety standards, thus contributing to the sustainable development of Hong Kong.

2019 also saw a warmer year in Hong Kong in which a few records related to high temperature were broken. We
launched the “Prevention of Heat Stroke at Work in a Hot Environment” promotional campaign with the Labour
Department. Through promotional videos and the distribution of protective equipment and safety information,
we reminded outdoor workers and their employers to beware of the potential hazards of working under very hot
weather.

Safety training instills OSH knowledge in the mind of the workers and promote behavioral change. This year, we
enhanced our OSH Immersive Experience Hall, and offered working at height training in a “4-D” virtual-reality
context. This new learning experience not only allows students to “see” but also “feel” and “react”, which in turn
strengthen their learning retention.

To promote safety culture, we organised a wide range of contests and activities for the youth as part of our effort
in cultivating safety awareness amongst younger generation. We also catered for the needs of ethnic minorities
and facilitated their understanding of OSH information by providing publications and promotional activities in multi-
languages. To broaden our reach to general public as well as our target audience of specific industries, we used
dynamic channels including mass media and digital platforms such as Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and apps
to spread our OSH messages.

The road may still be bumpy ahead, but we take on the challenges. With the strong support from our stakeholders
including government departments, trade associations, unions and professional associations, and with the solid
and extensive expertise we have in promoting OSH, we will continue to facilitate Hong Kong’s OSH development
at all fronts, for the purpose of safeguarding the safety and health of our valuable workforce.

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP
Chairman
Occupational Safety and Health Council
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- - Partnering with unions to visit restaurants and distribute “lucky bags”
B TR Dt P T E —(E o to disseminate OSH messages to frontline workers.
Work-above-ground safety is one of the focuses in the Construction
Safety Campaign.
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The promotional posters for safe HERBZREE -

use of mobile plant and handling Construction Safety Award provides a platform for winners to

heavy objects in construction share their best practice on safety management system with their
site are easy to read. counterparts for enhancing OSH performance.
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Fostering Safety and Health Culture

Through Promotion

The Council spares no effort in promoting workplace safety and health to cross sectors of the community
through diversified promotions, with the aim to raising the OSH standards in the community. Promotional
initiatives also cover youth and ethnic minorities for building a strong safety culture for all.

PROMOTION FOCUSING HIGH-RISK INDUSTRY

Construction

Construction industry is the backbone of Hong
Kong economy, it is important to enhance the
safety knowledge and awareness of the workers.
During the year, the Council worked with the Labour
Department and various government departments and
organisations to roll out the 20th Construction Safety
Promotional Campaign, with the theme of work at
height and working under hot weather.

The OSHC also launched a promotion campaign
for the safe use of mobile plant and handling heavy
objects. We used infographics, leaflets and animations
to disseminate safety message on high-risk activities in
a simple and direct manner. Moreover, we organised
construction-related seminars and visited large
construction sites, disseminating safety messages on
work-at-height, lifting and electrical work to local and
ethnic minority workers.

Catering industry

Catering industry has recorded a relatively large
number of work-related injuries and accidents. The
major causes of the industrial accidents are namely
slip, trip or fall, injured by hand tools and contact

—EAE(BLRAPEEIN 20  BREFHEEXZ 2L -
We convey construction safety and health message via a series of
light-hearted 20-second video.

with hot surface. In response to this, we continued to
implement the Sponsorship Scheme on Cut Resistant
Gloves, Slip Resistant Shoes and Heat Resistant
Gloves for the catering industry to encourage use of
proper safety equipment for better protection of the
catering workers.

We also promote to the industry and public the
OSH Star Restaurant Scheme, which has attracted
participation of over 200 catering groups and
more than 1,000 outlets since its launch. Through
professional OSH consultation service and training, we
hope to raise the awareness of both frontline workers
and management of the industry.

AERBHE [ BZRERRETNE | BBREEEEIRBERE  BEFHEL
TR TIERE -

The Council provided consultancy services and training for
organisations participating in the “OSH Star Restaurant Scheme”,
helping them to establish a safe working environment.

BB M EE - AR IR EER LR
We partner with worker’s unions to visit construction sites and
promote safety at work.
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Fostering Safety and Health Culture

Through Promotion
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With a lively and creative presentation, the organisation shared

their OSH experience with the audience and won Best Presentation
Award.
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Joyful@Healthy Workplace organised diversified activities to promote
physical and mental wellbeing.

BEBTRYFEEFEARILES  YWHEEEATIAEHR
The property management companies can share knowledge and
learn from each other via the Best Property Safety Management
Award.

RULEE -
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Fostering Safety and Health Culture

Through Promotion

OSH PROMOTION ON ALL FRONTS

Joyful@Healthy Workplace
The Council

of our workforce.

Occupational Health Promotional Campaign
The Council carried out Occupational

the Occupational
organisations to improve work safety and health.

Hong Kong Occupational Safety and Health Award
Our 18th Hong Kong Occupational Safety and
received over 400 entries from
various industries, many of which improve safety via
technology and innovation. The Award and the Forum
provided a platform for experience and knowledge

Health Award

sharing of OSH best practice.

Good Housekeeping Promotional Campaign

A clean and tidy workplace can reduce the occurrence
of accidents. This year’'s Good Housekeeping
Competition attracted over 200 organisations
practising 5S housekeeping to enhance their safety

management system.

BBBFEL 2 REA B WEBBL R BRI+ FEETEEN LT BERE
OSH Award also known as the Oscar of OSH, gathers the best and
outstanding companies which promote safety and health at their
workplaces.

collaborated with the Department
of Health and Labour Department to organise
Joyful@Healthy Workplace, which is well received by
employers, with more than 1,700 organisations signing
the Joyful@Healthy Workplace Charter, covering more
than 530,000 employees. The campaign includes a
variety of mental health and physical health workshops
and seminars, as well as Mental Health First Aid
course, with an aim to enhance the mental wellbeing

Health
Promotional Campaign to disseminate importance of
mental wellbeing, healthy eating and physical exercise
through talks and different media. We also launched
Health Award to encourage

Best Property Safety Management Award

Property management services include security,
environmental hygiene, horticulture and facility repair
and maintenance. Employees may face various
challenges and even engage in high-risk duties,
such as working at height. Property management
companies play a vital role in implementing safety
management systems and managing contractors’
safety performance. We organised the Best Property
Safety Management Award to recognise organisations
with outstanding performance in property management.

Safety Quiz
For years, our Safety Quiz has been well received.
Through questions and answers, the competition

aims to help employees and students develop safety
awareness, knowledge of OSH equipment and
relevant regulations. It included a wide range of up-to-
date questions covering OSH news in recent years.

FEBLTREBEELERS|TETENBERELEBEZN  ELEATR
HBZRYEE

The annual Safety Quiz attracts participation from various
organisations and student teams to raise OSH awareness.

JAW

i [BF¥AHEREERTE | OETREIBERRREEER  12EMF
EETHZEZUZVRIFHERFAESEE -

Organising the “Health Promotion Campaign for Professional
Drivers” to distribute leaflets to professional drivers in various
industries and reminding them about work safety, balanced diet and
regular exercise.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020
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Fostering Safety and Health Culture

Through Promotion
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Students designed attractive occupational safety stickers and learnt
about the importance of OSH in the process.
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Summer in Hong Kong is hot and humid, we distributed water
bottles, towels and information leaflets to outdoor workers,
reminding them to take measures to prevent heat stroke.

A ERIETEZEHEBER  EERN L EEBEIR IR EER TR EE -
The Council produces promotional materials in different languages
to promote OSH to frontline construction workers of ethnic
minorities.
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Heat Stroke Prevention Promotional Campaign
Hong Kong’s summer is hot and humid. Many outdoor
workers are likely to be exposed to the risk of heat
stroke from long working hours under this weather
if preventive measures are not taken properly. The
Council and the Labour Department launched the
campaign “Prevention of Heat Stroke at Work in
Hot Environment”, distributing cooling supplies to
frontline workers and visiting refuse collection points,
cargo terminals, housing estates and other places to
explain to outdoor workers the importance of heat
stroke prevention. Posters and video on “Beware
of Heat Stroke”, featuring artiste Ms Michelle Loo,
reminded both employers and employees about taking
appropriate measures to prevent heat hazard.

Labour Day cum World Day for Safety and Health
at Work

The annual World Day for Safety and Health at Work
takes place on 28 April. On that day, we presented the
11th Outstanding OSH Employees Award to recognise

ZEEZATRYTA  HLTREEGETSI L8 -
Elderly home worker invented a tool reducing repetitive bending that
causes muscle fatigue.

3’, / £ § !‘

AGEE [ BEELX MBS BAMBERY L2 EEL#
We promote safety culture in the community through the Hong Kong
Safe Community Programme.

EERERZREXI

Fostering Safety and Health Culture

Through Promotion

employees who spare no effort in promoting safety
culture. Many winners assisted their companies to
implement safety measures, trainings and activities.

Youth OSH Education

OSH learning should start at early stage, we
collaborated with Metro Radio in organising the OSH
Step-by-Step Sticker Design Competition, and joined
the Labour Department in holding the Construction
Industry OSH Animation Competition. Through the
competitions, students would gain more knowledge
on OSH. In addition, artiste Ms Michelle Wai and boxer
Mr Rex Tso, both our honourable OSH Ambassadors,
helped delivering safety messages to young people.

Multi-language Promotion Campaign for Ethnic
Minorities

Ethnic minorities are essential members of our
diverse community. We organised roving exhibitions
on work safety for ethnic minorities. Non-Chinese
language display boards and the demonstration of
personal protective equipment were also available. We
continued to produce booklets in different languages,
hoping to disseminate OSH messages to the non-
Chinese speaking groups more effectively.

Looking ahead, we will continue to promote OSH
through different channels making safety culture
an integral part of the community. Everyone works
together to build a safe, healthy and harmonious
working environment.

EFHAZENREDEEFFBRLTREAR  BRELZDRENL -
Famous artiste and athlete are appointed as our OSH Ambassadors,
helping to spread the OSH message to public.
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Expanding Knowledge and Skills

Through Training
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Trainees learnt the proper procedure and method of using welding
equipment, which help reducing the risk of work-related accidents.
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[ERBEZER l@/%?;%)?ﬁﬁ%&’giﬁ EEWE HESEEREAE
“The Professional Diploma in Applied Occupational Safety and Health”
adopted both practical and theoretical teaching approaches.

%E?ﬂ%ﬁ&ﬁ%é_‘f B UZHEIRER #HEZAFTEXEBZRABINESEE FESUERLZEREEES (BEX)RE ITHEBASLZRIIFK(E

B)REE -
We provide the Certificate in Safety and Health for Supervisors (Construction) and the Safety Training Course for Site Management Staff (Refresher)
enabling trainees to deliver their safety supervising duty at the construction site effectively.

14
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Expanding Knowledge and Skills
Through Training

In a knowledge-based society, continuing education and learning are essential for individual

advancement and social progress. The Council is committed to organise diversified training

programmes and seminars, empowering companies, employees and the public to rise to the

challenges.

COURSES RECOGNISED UNDER QF

The Council
to ensure our teaching quality. In particular, the
Professional Diploma in Applied Occupational Safety
and Health, a QF Level 4 programme, was held for
the fourth intake this year. The Certificate in Safety
and Health for Supervisors (Construction), a QF
Level 3 programme, provides site safety supervisors

provides accredited training course

with professional training. This is to assist them in

L

REFMAGEREREFARE S EEEEHEERZTZHH
Adding an interactive and hand-on learning experience to the training
courses, empowering trainers to obtaining more solid OSH knowledge.

AERHENERERER BT RGN RESENEF B LR -
The simulation devices and training venues provided by the Council allow
trainees to gain the knowledge with experimental learning.

implementing on-site safety management to reduce
the occurrence of accidents.

We collaborated with the School of Continuing and
Professional Education (SCOPE) of City University
of Hong Kong in offering Professional Diploma on
Occupational Rehabilitation Management, helping to
train Occupational Rehabilitation Specialists who assist
injured workers to have a speedy recovery and return
to work safely.

NEW COURSES MEET PUBLIC NEEDS

Promoting a positive safety culture in the workplace
helps reduce cases of occupational accidents. Making
reference to the Vision Zero Campaign initiated by the
International Social Security Association, the Council
organised a new workshop so that the trainees can
learn the practice and examples of the seven golden
rules promoted by the campaign, aiming to build
a strong safety culture in the long run. In addition,

EREHEFE MERERETL2RE RS EFEHBL AR
The Council provides training courses on infection control, covering
relevant laws, safety measures for treating the medical waste and
application of personal protective equipment, safeguarding the safety
and health of the practitioners.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020
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HHEHEENREFE  BERBRRESTENASEIIRE  HIUHE
HBE THBNNZ2EFETFRRE

The Council provides tailor-made internal training courses to
organisations that best match with their needs.

HWETIEREmMEBEITHR @ FRIBRHETIFZ2HFIRRIE - REES W HRE
BEZRIEHHEE -

Arboriculture is a high-risk industry. The Council provides safe training
facilities for arboriculture work, so trainees can understand the importance
of appropriate safety measures.

ise RETSARNEREFE L £EME - R
MTRERREERREE [ XABEAMRERRER
ZERIIR] RIE - BRBEXABEN L 2 TIET
RMEE YTHEBEMN THITEEINAE - &
REINBREL -

BSN  HAIMAEERSAER [ ZR2ERBRE
wE]ARMEI - BFEZ2RFEAEYFFRE
SENREHENET  THIERERBETRFS
RENEEH  UEEENIEZ%%  hEEREER
THREMER BATARKEREBRGRA
AIRTIHFORERETFEMTHEY | WA
J FEIRBIEEHNEERLEIALENE -
BENEERTAS RBETEBRREAL -

BEIBFEER | BREBRD L

FARMRALARBLZREEN [ HEELR | B%X
e h LR - 185RimseCAVE R AT HI AL
WA EF & MK EYR - LR E R B =

ARG ERENRRAEERE  TRTLEEBBEGTELERE  125F
EHZ2IRIFEH -

In addition to regular forklift truck courses, the Council customises
courses for various organisations to raise employees’ awareness of safe
operation.
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we launched the “Safety Training Course for Site
Management Staff (Refresher)” for those who are
responsible for the Development Bureau projects
to review the latest trend of site management every
five years and get updated on regulations, OSH
advancement in technology and so forth.

TAILOR-MADE OSH TRAINING COURSES

Over the years, the Council has collaborated with
different industries in public and private sectors
in developing training courses in line with market
trends and job needs, providing companies and
their employees with the latest and the most suitable
training and information. As super typhoons Hato
and Mangkhut hit Hong Kong in recent years, we
organised an internal seminar on safe driving tips
in adverse weather conditions for the Government
Logistics Department so as to prepare for future
typhoon season. We also provided “Safety Awareness
Enhancement for Forklift Truck Operators” programme
for A.S. Watson Group, addressing the safe behaviour
and attitude when operating fork-lift trucks as well as
the causes of relevant accidents through case studies.

Moreover, we organised the “Safe Use of Display
Screen Equipment” training for the Hong Kong

Exchanges and Clearing Ltd. to introduce to the staff
tips for the proper use of display screen equipment,
thereby safeguarding their safety and health when
performing their job task. We also held the “Workshop

REILT SERRE | BZ @B 0 GIENAimseCAVE FEREE

on Work Life Balance and Happiness” as an internal
training for Modern Terminals Limited, workers could
get to know more about the management of work
stress, positive thinking and healthy lifestyle which lead
to a happy life.

OPTIMISING OSH IMMERSIVE
EXPERIENCE HALL

During the year, we upgraded facilities at the OSH Immersive
Experience Hall at the OSH Academy by increasing the
capacity of the imseCAVE system and adding a mobile
platform and the wind blowing system, all of which enhance
virtual working scene — truss-out bamboo scaffold at
external wall. This magnified the sense of realness and thus
strengthened the training impact, reinforcing the importance

E 95 I REFE D EREEE - FTERA L ERBRIGREETIER D
BT E o

We organised training courses which teach practical skills in managing
stress and enhancing work motivation.

s MABBFENYGA#E  HESFEHAN T EEIAEE -

We optimised the OSH Immersive Experience Hall by increasing the capacity of the imseCAVE system and adding the mobile platform and the wind

blowing system, in order to create lasting learning experience.
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Expanding Knowledge and Skills

Through Training
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1B K 5| 2B B EFIRME - BNIEE LB ERAFITIEALR
B ER  MEEEREZTIE -

As threats induced by extreme weather are expected to be more frequent
and intense, our public seminar aims to raise outdoor workers’ awareness
in making preparedness and response plan.

F AR 2020 F 1 5 T G5 FARG A A R PR EER | R BB R - FF
TRAZREM -

We organised free public seminars on the “Prevention of pneumonia and
respiratory tract infection” in late January 2020, which were well received
by the public.

AE) [ TP b K e M REE R | im KR AR
ZRERKEO [ RREFITIE]  KRFLE
fEEe [TaR TR N RBHER] F - 1o - 3
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{5 - AR % 2T BIMERE RO A G A8 B o
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BRIER BTN EF IR - WRE RN

BEIERIERBNRERFET  UWRSIMRESTD
FETZXE2MBEI(FRENES -

AR EARe2REENTEREEMRE BB
BANE S - HETEHER  ZRBEFHN - Y
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BELEREFIEZINEZ - BITEUERR BB 5% 0 F L R L A#
Young people are our key targets. We disseminate occupational safety
messages to students in an easy and fun way.
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of sufficient safety measures. Moreover, we arranged a
media tour to the experience hall to give the press a deeper
understanding of our training courses while promoting
relevant facilities to the public.

OPEN SEMINARS TO SHARE THE
LATEST INFORMATION

The safety and health of the working population is
on the top of our agenda. We organised free open
seminars regularly. During the year, we held a total of
37 open seminars with a wide range of topics, such as
the “Prevention of Pneumonia and Respiratory Tract
Infection” in response to the COVID-19, the “Weather
and outdoor work” which talked about OSH challenges
posed by extreme weather conditions, and the
“Management of Work Stress and Mental Health” which
covered physical and mental well-being. Furthermore, we
had public seminars on OSH legislations and codes of
practices related to various industries.

OSH PROMOTION TO THE YOUTH

To establish a strong culture of accident prevention
in the community, the education of youngsters is with
the same importance as well. The Council increases
students’” awareness of OSH through interesting

workshops and classes, including the Interactive

B R T R B B AR A B AT R B9 5+ R IERAZY -

Attendees learn how to use tennis ball to relief muscle pain.

1% 9 48 & 0 ALk AE
Expanding Knowledge and Skills
Through Training

Learning Experience-Workshop on Occupational Safety
and Health and the SH Workshop@School. Apart from
class learning, students who visit the OSH Academy
could participate in interactive activities, such as fire
fighting, forklift truck operations simulation and manual
handling operations. This is to attract and inspire
youngsters to foster a safe and healthy working attitude.

Creating a safe and healthy working environment and
community needs everyone’s effort. In response to
an evolving society and international competition, we
continue to provide quality training courses which meet
the needs for the industries, so as to help our working
population as well as the youth to develop a strong
culture of occupational safety. The Council will continue
to provide full OSH support to various sectors, hoping

they can have steady and sustainable development.

BBEITEGBELE THARTERE LBINEEREEE  BIRE T IEMIFE
4o

Students can learn the safety and health knowledge at our workshop
preparing them for the workplace.
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Professional Service and Support to
Sustain Enhanced Effectiveness
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AERBTRTHER TERE ZREXEERBREIRE  HEEARBLREKF -
The Council provides professional audit and consultancy services for
projects and industry of all sizes to help enhancing their OSH standards.

WHEERAZTLE  ETLR2RE  BIEBRTEANERLRNE
o

We were commissioned by property management companies to conduct
safety audit and made recommendations to improve OSH performance.
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BEMTEAAIERE2REIRE - BARBLREKF -
We provided safety audit for shipbuilding and engineering companies to
enhance their OSH standard at their workplace.
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The Council has a team of competent and experienced safety professionals, providing professional

certification services and consultancy services to various sectors. We also carry out different sponsorship

schemes to support SMEs, in formulating a safe and healthy working environment.

OSH ENHANCEMENT BY SAFETY AUDIT
AND ASSESSMENT SERVICES

Over the year, the Council has provided professional
safety audits and consultancy services to different
government departments and public bodies. We
continued to be commissioned by the Estate
Management Division and the Development and
Construction Division, of the Housing Authority, as
well as the Hong Kong Housing Society, to manage
safety audit schemes for their contracts. In order
to further monitor and evaluate the safety control
measures by contractors, there were regular surprise
safety inspections for the new works contracts
under Housing Authority. Moreover, we continued
to participate in managing independent safety audit
scheme and conducting surprise safety inspections
of the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge Related
Hong Kong Projects undertaken by the Highways
Department to substantially enhance contractors’
safety performance.

Besides, we offered consultancy services such as
professional safety audits and risk assessment across
industries, including vessel maintenance companies,

! ~ -
BRRETEFNRBARBIEARZTDREIRE  OINRGERE - B - HFIFZ -
Our safety audit services covered various industries, such as
manufacturing, telecommunications, printing, etc.

telecommunication companies, container terminals,
international watch dealers, printing and food
industries, with an aim to motivate companies to build
and maintain safe and healthy workplaces.

PROFESSIONAL AND RELIABLE SAFETY
AND HEALTH CERTIFICATION SERVICES

The Hong Kong Safety and Health Certification
Scheme (HKSHCS) provides professional certification
service to organizations and community, with an
aim to encourage organisations to implement safety
management system (SMS) and strive to enhance the
SMS through recertification. The HKSHCS offers a
wide range of safety and health certifications including
“OSH Star Enterprise — Recycling Industry Safety
Enhancement Pilot Scheme”, “OSH Star Enterprise
- RMAA Safety Accreditation Scheme”, “OSH Star
Enterprise Restaurant Scheme” and “Hong Kong Safe
Community Scheme etc. We provide professional
safety consultation services, tailor-made OSH

trainings and financial subsidies for purchasing safety
equipment to enhance the safety performance of the
organisations.

PERABEFEENERRETY  [BEBERDFE - RIERBIEFEZ 2R
it BT E P T2 KB RIFHIENCHNS A A]

Many aged building are still pending for renovation. Our “OSH Star
Enterprise - RMAA Safety Accreditation Scheme” helps property owners to
differentiate companies with good OSH performance.
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The Council signed the Memorandum of Understanding with insurance
company, further strengthening collaboration with the insurance sector in
the Construction and Designated Industries Injured Employees Return-to-
work Pilot Scheme.

Quzm S A
R 624527+ 5 B St B

AR B EI A ELFERREARBRIZY BV RGN L ERFR RBROFREBRAEEESR  REARIBZ KT -

BIEATENEZZKF Professional consultation was given to a food supplier so as to enhance
The Council provided consultancy services and training for recycling its OSH performance.

company assisting them to establish a good safety management system
and increase the safety standards in the long run.
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Furthermore, HKSHCS provides accreditation and
renewal services to OSH practitioners and competent
persons by establishing standardised criteria such
as relevant working experience and proper training,
thereby enhancing their safety performance and
credibility among their industries. Examples of
“Accredited

“Accredited Safety Supervisor

accreditation services include the
Safety Auditor”,
(Construction)”, “Competent Person of Testing and
Inspection of Cast-in Anchors for Attachment of
Personal Fall Protection Equipment for Air-conditioner

“Accredited

Platforms at External Walls” and
Occupational Rehabilitation Specialist”.

BFEMABREEZRNBERZ —  XRIEREETERE - HHIETEE
BEREEN -

Occupational deafness is one of the most common occupational diseases
recorded in Hong Kong. We delivered noise assessment service to assist
employers in implementing hearing protection measures.

LAl ~

KB —AEREREET TAELERAENZ2BERY BB R
BIETELRE  BIERIE - RERERE -

We provided safety audits for an education and training provider and

its member institutions with a wide coverage including Automotive
Engineering, Hotel and Catering, Hairdressing and Beauty, etc.

EXRBRBRXE

Professional Service and Support to

Sustain Enhanced Effectiveness

STRONG SUPPORT TO SMEs

The Council supports the SMEs which are lacking
resources and encourages them to improve OSH by
continuing sponsorship schemes, including the OSH
Enhancement Scheme for Safe Work at Confined
Space, Sponsorship Scheme for Fall Arresting
Equipment for Renovation & Maintenance Work and
Construction Industry, Flammable Storage Cabinet
Sponsorship Scheme, Environmental Hygiene
Protective Gloves Sponsorship Scheme and so forth.
During the year, the scope of the applicant company
of Portable Residual Current Device Sponsorship
Scheme was expanded to all industries, protecting
more workers who have to use powered tools in their
works.

B2 FRBEBERIEALZ BRI ERIRE
We had years of experience in providing safety consultancy and auditing
services for container terminals.

BZEHEE TEELT P EREENRIRERER IS - Rt BAREERY
TS HEEREE -

In collaboration with the Labour Department, the Council subsidises SMEs
to purchase light-duty working platforms, which are suitable and safe for
work at less than 2 metres above the ground.



MELRKRAITREA
Studying and Exploring
Feasible Solutions

UNE

BMEXRUERKARERR  STXOUEAHTAEEITROLE BIXRARPERYIENTEY -

BBEBMARFBERAT BRI T RRE
RIEREREZZMNIFERER -

B KR EE

THEBHIHEBEENEE
THEEBOAHBEASOREE  AEBELENEHE
TREEFZE AVMREBRASAHERZR/NA
Wi KEEX2TREERE THRAEBRSR
MTIEBAORRARBENRR -MRERBET &
PEFREBALINTHEENSHBAEOE
BERX BERY PREHNEEHL - RIF
R AMERRENBENENEEREREE
HEECEMIBETIMIEBRL RETHEETE
BMIEBIHBETING LREEMEKNTE -

E/
V&

ERARBECREREECHEZZEZERR
AE

THEEEERFREIRLZERABRHELNEEZ
— - HMEEMERETIHEAFEEE RRERL
¥58 ZRHEIEBR  TEBE  22EIM

MABRREXKFEE ARKRETERTOEY
TEBRLZEKRKFNER AOWHEERIXREIN -

HEIEH - TIEBDEE+5EE A EBHEANETEREEFE
Research shows that work stress is very common in Hong Kong, bringing
negative impacts on the economy.
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Understanding the OSH practices in lift repair and maintenance industry
helps us to develop effective strategies to reducing work accident.
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With the continuous socio-economic development across the world, industries are facing challenges
posed by different changes. Recognising the importance of keeping up with the times, the Council studies
OSH issues proactively through research and studies and makes recommendations. We hope to rise to
the challenges with various industries, working together to create a healthy and safe working environment.

COMPLETED RESEARCH PROJECTS

Occupational Stress and its Social and Economic

Implication in Hong Kong

Work stress affects not only individual but also the
entire society and economy in the long run. Through
questionnaires and focus group discussions, this study
collected data from a number of major industries to
learn about work-related stress and sources of stress
of Hong Kong employees. The results indicate that
the work pressure of employees causes hundreds
of millions of dollars of economic losses, including
the costs caused by absenteeism, presenteeism and
medical expenses, in Hong Kong annually. Based on
the findings, the study proposed corresponding stress
management strategies and measures, encouraging
companies to care about the work conditions of their
employees and mitigate the impacts of work pressure

on their well-being.

Survey on OSH Conditions of Lift Repair and
Maintenance Workers in Hong Kong

The OSH performance of lift repair and maintenance
works practitioners is one of the issues of concern
to the Council. We interviewed the industry workers
through a questionnaire to get a picture of their
work conditions, work practices, safety training,

O

EPLEBHETHRFREBALELIELS FEYHHE 58 REMFE

Bz -
Understanding the safety and health challenge of the ageing workforce
could help protecting the OSH of this working population.

safety culture, etc. At the same time, we collected
feedback from stakeholders on the OSH standards
of the industry and analyse relevant accidents. Base
on the finding, the Council suggests that registered
lift contractors carry out risk assessments, with
comprehensive and practical preventive measures
in place to eliminate relevant hazards and reduce
accidents.

ONGOING RESEARCH PROJECTS

Managing the OSH Challenges on Ageing
Workforce in Hong Kong

Population ageing is expected to continue in Hong
Kong, and extending the working life seems inevitable.
How to safeguard OSH for ageing workforce is
an issue worth discussing. We hope that through
questionnaires and interviews, we can know more
about the changes in working ability of these older
employees and the OSH issues they may face, which
enabling us to make feasible suggestions while
planning promotional and educational activities in
supporting them.

Enhancing Safety Design of Rapid Demountable
Platform for RMAA Works in Hong Kong

Accidents involving work-at-height are not uncommon
in Hong Kong. The Council hopes to devise from an

HEEBALHBFELZE I THRAMHRRESEHLEHEHEEREE
B BA BT o

Studying employees’ work safety culture and understanding the local
development trends help the Council to formulate promotional strategies
to enhance OSH standards.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020
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Slips, trips, and falls are most common OSH issues encountered by
practitioners in the workplace, research could provide an insight of the
problem and help to develop effective fall intervention programme.
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One of the winners of the OSH Best Project Scholarship studied how
office ergonomic reduced the risk of muscle fatigue in sedentary work.
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engineering perspective a new design of the rapid
demountable platform meeting international safety
standards to improve work-at-height safety. This study
investigates the relevant working environment and
requirements through site visits so that the stability
and safety of the enhanced platform are thoroughly
tested, allowing work-at-height in a safe and efficient
environment and thus reducing the chance of
accidents.

Development of Balance Training Programme to
Prevent Falls in Workplace

According to the data from the Labour Department,
slips, trips or falls at the workplace were the most
frequent type of accident, so we hope to establish an
effective fall intervention programme. After studying
and comparing different fall preventive measures and
their effectiveness, a programme will be developed
to improve their physical balance, muscle strength
and power. Together with strategic educational and
promotional work, it aims to reduce the chance of
slipping, tripping and falling for employees.

Assessment and Mitigation of Adverse Health
Effects of Asphalt Fumes Generated in Road
Construction in Hong Kong

Asphalt is a material frequently used in road works in
Hong Kong, and it releases fumes when heated, which
pose health risks. This analyses the concentration and
composition of asphalt fumes and conducts an OSH
questionnaire survey to assess their potential impact
on human body. This study will propose effective
safety measures for the use of asphalt during road
works, in order to protect the practitioners’ health and
improve OSH standards of the industry.

UPCOMING MAJOR RESEARCH
PROJECTS

Measuring the Occupational Safety Culture in
Hong Kong

The higher the OSH awareness of Hong Kong’s
society and employees, the more effective it is in
preventing and reducing occupational accidents and
diseases. The Council is responsible for disseminating
OSH knowledge and promoting safety culture to the
public. To effectively improve the OSH standards in
Hong Kong, we must have an idea of the local OSH
progress and monitor the development of the safety

culture among the public and employees. In this
light, we will conduct follow-up studies on the 2008
and 2012 survey results to further assess the current
attitude and awareness of OSH among the public
and employees, which will enable us to organise
specific promotion programmes to enhance the OSH
standards of Hong Kong in the long run.

OSH BEST PROJECT SCHOLARSHIP

The Council has provided the OSH Best Project
Scholarship over the vyears to encourage tertiary
students to study OSH issues. This year the awarded
projects cover the topics of risk-taking behaviour
of construction workers in Hong Kong, the smart
wearable system monitoring the productivity, safety
and health of construction workers, validation of
ergonomic suggestions of wrist positions on keyboard
typing, investigation and assessment of heat hazards
in slope maintenance works in Hong Kong, and
investigating the causes and effects of occupational
psychological health conditions indicators among
employees.

The Council keeps abreast of social trends, carries
out insightful research projects and conducts in-depth
investigation. Based on scientific research, we develop
suitable OSH strategies, measures, and training
programmes in line with current trends. Meanwhile,
the Council continues to explore new areas through
long-term collaboration with professional bodies

and academic institutions, taking Hong Kong’s OSH
development to a higher level.

BEREEENARESTMELRB L RN T EARELTHE  KTPREH
BB ZREE -

The “OSH Best Project Scholarship” encourages students to conduct
research on different OSH topics, thereby enhancing students’
awareness of OSH.
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We produced easy-to-read infographics and stickers to raise public
awareness on personal and workplace hygiene.
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Tips on prevention on COVID-19 were available for various industries in
multi-languages.
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The Council used different online platforms, including homepage,
Facebook and Instagram, to deliver prevention of COVID-19 information.
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The Council produces a wide range of promotional materials to promulgate safety and health messages
across industries and community. We use social media to connect with our target audience and spread
OSH information more effectively, speedily and widely to all sectors.

RESPOND TO SOCIETY NEED BY
DELIVERING IMPORTANT INFORMATION

In response to the COVID-19, the Council launched
the “Fight the Virus Starts with Me”
providing prevention measures on COVID-19

campaign,

to various industries, reminding employers and
employees to maintain good personal and workplace

hygiene to prevent contracting the virus.

In light of COVID-19 pandemic, the Council has set up
a designated page on our website featuring COVID-19
OSH Information, which includes tips and guidelines
helping enterprises to devise OSH measures,
handbook on infection control and tips on prevention
of COVID-19 for frontline workers of various industries
including construction, retail, property management,
health care services and others. A set of easy-to-read
infographics and stickers on workplace hygiene are
also in place, for public to download and post up at
their workplace and common areas. These information
are also distributed via Facebook and Instagram,
as well as instant messaging applications such as

WhatsApp.

BEEHEIGS  BRREREBUREZS -
Using explainer video to promote the catering safety message.
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PROMOTE OSH THROUGH CROSS
PLATFORMS

The Council produced OSH promotional videos
broadcasting on television as well as digital media
such as YouTube OSHC channel to publicise various
themes, including “RAP on Construction Safety” — a
series on safety issues around construction industry;
“Beware of Heat Stroke” — a reminder on heat stroke
made in conjunction with the Labour Department.
These promotional videos featuring renowned actors
and celebrities not only made the videos more
attractive but also enabled us to reach younger
viewers to spread OSH messages.

We continue distributing OSH information on
platform such as Facebook, Instagram, YouTube and
OSH app, providing trade specific safety tips and
occupational health information to industries.

In addition, we spread OSH messages through mass
media such as television, radio, newspapers, bus

and MTR etc. At the same time, we keep pace with
the industry development and publish up-to-date
publications to enrich knowledge of organisations and
individuals on workplace safety.
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We promoted OSH messages on social media such as Facebook and
Instagram for engaging more people.
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The “Green Cross” magazine, leaflets posters and comics, are published
regularly to disseminate latest OSH knowledge.
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MTR is one of the effective channels to promote OSH message.

UTREERIFEEY G - BL B EEERRI B ZEA
Producing OSH promotional materials in different languages to promote
safety message to ethnic minorities.

RPIREEFGHREFBER  SHBEERBRIESH  HAEESTEE
THEZE-

We produced different kinds of posters and leaflets, encouraging
companies to post it in the workplace, reminding employees to work safe.
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The OSH Information Centre located in Tsing Yi holds
over 7,000 books in the field of occupational safety
and health, and more than 20 kinds of magazines,
journals and newsletters in respect of occupational
safety and health. Public could visit the centre to
obtain the latest OSH information. During the year, we
invited the media to visit the enhanced OSH Immersive
Experience Hall, with the aim of enhancing the
community’s awareness on OSH and understanding

of the services and work of the Council.

I8 D) - DN ) B RSN )

BANEBERABRIGEIAMB L E GRS RAGH UGN S| A%
Artistes Michelle Loo and Dickson Yu engaged in producing promotional
videos and posters on occupational safety helps making the videos more
attractive and interesting.

L G GO

RzansAn

BBETESEETARTFEFEBREEEEE  SBXENEEHES
—A% -

Bus-body advertising could reach and disseminate OSH messages to the
society at large.

CATERING TO THE NEED OF ETHNIC
MINORITY

Among the labour force in Hong Kong, there are many
ethnic minority groups and foreign domestic helpers
and their awareness of occupational safety and health
issues has been an area of concern for the Council.
Making use of various channels, our works include
preparing leaflets and posters in multi-languages, as
well as publishing OSH cartoons on ethnic newspaper
in Tagalog, Urdu, Nepalese and other languages,
in the hope to disseminate occupational safety and
health information effectively and directly to the non-
Chinese speaking community.

The Council is committed to building a safe and
healthy community and exerts every effort through
different means to deliver the latest occupational
safety and health information to all walks of life.
Our goal is to work together with everyone in the
community to establish a safe, healthy, zero-accident

workplace and living environment.

AEBBEERSBELEN BERRE | BLRERF D - FRENBEBHE
HNITIER R

We invited the press to visit the enhanced OSH Immersive Experience
Hall, demonstrating the application of this new technology and how we
use it in safety training.
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Sharing OSH experience with speakers in the regional conference.
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We exchange insights on OSH development with experts and academics
from mainland and overseas.

EHWIHETEARBEIEE
Mg RERES:

TYeE

cRMEREBLZREASREREY

BRUBEXR  MREE ' —FR

(2010 BB THBHEEMELRREEEH

Bl AREZMERDEHRTIHFLBEQREE
THEf ] 2 KB ERR - WHEFRIR  #£—F
REBNBLZRERIAFTE -
i‘?ﬁ?.l@%g‘nmﬂ
AR2RTIEZNEERGH  HERIZIMOBHER

MEHER CERE BTHIBLBER -

BPEEBRTNEZTHE [ AEBELZ S
REABEBAFEHTE ] dHE
HEWE -

B EEIBRER

EEBETHE= T HEEA M BREZEREABFE  ARAKSE
BESTERETEENANEEER -

The Council shared research findings on the living quality of employees
after their work-related injuries at the 34th Asia Pacific Occupational
Safety and Health Organisation annual conference held in Guiyang.

KGO HENE T8 [ EhFEE ] -
The Council representative demonstrated “Zero Time Exercise” during
Quadripartite Conference.
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Work safety and health is a global issue, different countries or places may encounter different challenges
and opportunities. The Council stays closely with our OSH counterparts worldwide, to keep abreast of
the latest trend on OSH development. We can draw on others’ best practice and experience through
international conference, seminar, exhibition and visit, to facilitate mutual progress of OSH standard.

ENHANCING SAFETY AND HEALTH IN
THE REGION

Quadripartite Conference on OSH

In the year, the Council joined the 27th Quadripartite
Conference on OSH held in Macao. Echoing the
conference theme of People-oriented Occupational
Safety, Council representatives shared with the
participants the research findings of the Preliminary
Survey on Occupational Burnout in the Workplace,
and presented the inter-relationship and impact
between the work environment, personal habits and
burnout, also introduced details of the Construction
and Designated Industries Injured Employees Return-
to-work Pilot Scheme, which was launched in
collaboration with the insurance sector.

Regarding the 2nd Occupational Safety and Health
Summit held in Guangxi, we delivered a speech
on “Vision Zero: the Importance of Well-being in
Advancing Safety Development”, while at the Annual
Forum on EAP and Occupational Mental Health in
China 2019 held in Beijing, we shared our experiences
and achievements in the “Joyful@Healthy Workplace”
campaign with experts from around the world.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE GLOBAL
NETWORK

The Council participated in leading international
conferences to share our experience with our partners,
obtain the latest information and inform participants
from other countries and regions about Hong Kong’s
latest of OSH. We took part in the 34th Asia Pacific
Occupational Safety Organisation Annual Conference
held in Guiyang, presenting our research findings on
the quality of life of injured employees.
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At the “2nd Occupational Safety and Health Summit Forum” held in
Guangxi, the Council representatives gave the presentation on “Vision
Zero”.

KERZERPIE T EHRBLH  EFRBEREHRE - THEMIRERRELFE
BB LB

To further learn about occupational safety measures implemented by
tourism and leisure industry, Labour Affairs Bureau of Macao arranged site
visits to a hotel’s back-office facilities.

DAMBBFEZEREAMTE L BEXEEZFH—
EHER -

Experts and academics shared insights on the development of a safe,
healthy and harmonious society during the Asia-Pacific Occupational
Safety and Health Organisation annual conference.

. REBH LR A
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The Council invited Professor Dame Carol Black, Expert Adviser on
Health and Work to NHS England and Public Health England, to share the
experience of developing healthy workplace.
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At an international symposium on the prevention of OSH risks held in
Madrrid, Spain, the Council representatives shared their experience of
developing OSH culture with Mr. Hans-Horst Konkolewsky, President of
Occupational Risk Prevention International Foundation as well as many
other experts.

EIIEBREEBEBRT  FA - FEDFEEEABIRIRR  REZIRBIGEHET S EHTHRE
To strengthen our network, the Council entered into MOUs with the Department of Industrial Engineering of Tsinghua University and the German Social
Accident Insurance (DGUV) respectively.
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Furthermore, the Council continued to exchange the
latest development trends in occupational safety and
health with global experts. Representatives of the
Council participated in the International Conference on
Occupational Risk Prevention held in Madrid, Spain
to share Hong Kong’s experience in nurturing OSH
culture. In addition, the Council attended the A+A
International Trade Fair for Occupational Safety and
Health at Work, a bi-annual event held in Dusseldorf,
Germany, where we obtained the latest information
on personal protective equipment, appliances and
techniques of different parts of the world. Such
information inspires new thinking and advance the
development of OSH in Hong Kong.

Signing Memorandum of Understanding
Tsinghua University has rich and profound
experience in engineering research. During the year,
representatives of the Council and the Department
of Industrial Engineering of Tsinghua University had
signed a Memorandum of Understanding for joint
research in the domain of occupational ergonomics
and human factor engineering. At the same time,
we were able to connect and interact with the
China National Institute of Standardization for
mutual inspiration to promote the development of

occupational safety and health.

EIHET AR SRR LRER  EFRRRUREYZR
Overseas experts visited the OSH Academy for exchanging the development of OSH.

Visit to the Occupational Safety and Health

Administration, Ministry of Labour, Taiwan

During the year, the Council visited the occupational
safety and health organisations and institutions in
Taiwan, including the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration. The Council representatives also had
the opportunity to meet with local OSH experts and
academics on different occupational safety and health

issues.

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH COUNCIL

(ESTABLISHED UNDER THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH COUNCIL ORDINANCE)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Occupational Safety
and Health Council (the “Council”) set out on pages 42 to 59, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020,
and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes
in capital and reserves, and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Council as at 31 March 2020 and of its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398).

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA and the Occupational Safety
and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Council in accordance with the HKICPA's “Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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OTHER INFORMATION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The Council is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the Other Information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

to report in this regard.

THE COUNCIL’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council is responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and the Occupational
Safety and Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398), and for such
internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Council is responsible for
assessing the ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Council either intends to
liquidate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do

SO.

The Council is also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting
process. The audit committee assists the Council in discharging its

responsibilities in this regard.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with the terms of our engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to

any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the internal control.
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evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the Council.

conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Council’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Council to cease to continue

as a going concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

FREMAEBERSTEIE financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
MREMZEIEIN - BRI E T2 E AR We communicate with the Council regarding, among other matters, the
AR EAREEIR (BENETHERMERIA planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
R NEPEE T E R ERG) SR & 28 - including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
BRI EERERGTMESEMERRA BDO Limited
MG Certified Public Accountants
EE R Tam Kwok Yiu
WEET E R 5P02575 Practising Certificate Number P02575
BB 20206 A11H Hong Kong, 11 June 2020
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WX aEER STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
B FE2020F 331 H I FIE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
2020 2019
T ot
HK$ HK$
A Income
BEURA Levy income 143,096,748 122,997,506
UL ON Sponsorship 790,000 2,030,000
FEUA Interest income 8,494,237 6,222,775
FBRERFEA AU 2] Recovery from training courses 17,179,555 18,918,713
EER AR UA Consultancy service fee 9,301,581 10,170,598
WEIE B A Collaborative project income 12,848,065 9,323,728
E Al A Other income 325,977 457,408
UL Total income 192,036,163 170,120,728
FH Expenditure
LEMES Operational expenditure (131,777,248) (136,212,107)
EIE B X Collaborative project expenditure (12,848,065) (9,323,728)
AEE T Non-recurrent expenditure (4,614,969) (4,100,795)
B Total expenditure (149,240,282) (149,636,630)
REEBHEEEBA Surplus and total comprehensive
income for the year 42,795,881 20,484,098
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B AR R 3= STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R20204F3531H AS AT 31 MARCH 2020
B 2020 2019
Note it B
HK$ HK$
FREEE Non-current assets
LIEYS LY Property and equipment 8 41,493,276 51,433,570
FRAEEE Right-of-use Assets 9 1,798,152 -
e Deposits 409,832 409,832
43,701,260 51,843,402
RBEE Current assets
JFEE LA B 350 e L At P WS kR Accounts and other receivables 10 9,710,781 9,661,807
TEBIER Fixed deposits 396,973,564 340,880,478
He MIRTTA R Cash and bank balances 15,325,481 12,141,068
422,009,826 362,683,353
piEI=LE Current liabilities
FEREBRR K FERTE A Accounts payable and accruals 29,586,939 24,678,364
TEUER TR Receipts-in-advance 32,940,996 29,969,030
AHBE Contract liabilities 11 118,180 932,520
AHETAWIN & EE Provision for gratuities 264,668 740,048
HEAE Lease liabilities 12 415,542 -
63,326,325 56,319,962
hBEEFE | Netcurrentassets 358683501 306,363,391
HEERABARG Total assets less current liabilities 402,384,761 358,206,793
FEREEE Non-current liabilities
S Y SO Leaseliabiities .12 1382087 .
FEE Net assets 401,002,674 358,206,793
BARRGEE Reserve funds
|E R Accumulated surplus 13 324,509,398 271,247,650
B Capital funds 13 41,493,276 51,433,570
BRERMEE Development fund 13 - 586,409
VEBEEE Building maintenance fund 13 35,000,000 34,939,164
401,002,674 358,206,793
8t ?%iﬁi’fzﬁ’a\ZOZO%ESE 11 EERZ BEs R E The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the
BE - WHTIRERE Council on 11 June 2020 and are signed on its behalf by:
Bjﬁi%ﬁ?i VNS Dr. Alan Chan Hoi-shou, JP
B Chairman
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HERER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HZ2020F3H31HIFFZ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
LiEsd 2020 2019
Note i piticd
HK$ HKS$
KETH2RERE Operating activities
KEE RR Surplus for the year 42,795,881 20,484,098
FEE Adjustments for:
YE N EEITE Depreciation on property and
equipment 11,375,972 10,435,643
FREEENE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 403,667 -
HEBENFE Interest on lease liabilities
X 93,810 -
FEHA Interest income (8,494,237) (6,222,775)
BEES ¥R 2AE  Surplus before working capital changes 46,175,093 24,696,966
10 FE R SR SR E A Increase in accounts and other
e IE receivables (517,736) (3,993,035)
SN BR R R FEAT Increase in accounts payable and
B8R accruals 4,908,575 1,808,659
B ANFE UL BR R Increase in receipts-in-advance 2,971,966 7,798,896
OB /e s (Decrease)/increase in contract liabilities
BfE (814,340) 932,520
OB, /a4 (Decrease)/increase in provision for
B THmMBN S gratuities (475,380) 336,870
KT 2SR AFE Net cash generated from operations 52,248,178 31,580,876
RETEBZ2RERE Investing activities
EEYENRE N Purchase of property and equipment (1,435,678) (4,024,554)
B INTE BRAF 30 Increase in fixed deposits (56,093,086) (27,808,961)
BUF B U A Interest income received 8,962,999 4,091,006
RETHZHEFREFE Net cash used in investing activities (48,565,765) (27,742,509)
METH2RERE Financing activities
EBEHEAE Repayment of lease liabilities 12 (498,000) -
REEB 2R EFRHEFE Net cash used in financing activities (498,000) -
HeERRESEEEE Net increase in cash and cash
EhNEEE equivalents 3,184,413 3,838,367
FUREKRINELEMEEE Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year 12,141,068 8,302,701
FEXRBRENINELZEEE Cash and cash equivalents at end of
year 15,325,481 12,141,068
BERELEEBEB 2 Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
R at end of year:
& MIRTTHE Cash and bank balances 15,325,481 12,141,068
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UNE

ERR BB EK STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND
B2 20209F3 531 H 1L F/E RESERVES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
wre BRGE RRGEE  NEEBRE #E
Building
Accumulated Capital Development  maintenance
surplus funds fund fund Total
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
72018F4R18 Balance at 1 April 2018 241,690,512 57,844,659 3,300,000 34,887,524 337,722,695
SBEMERERHERERES Transfer to bullding maintenance
fund on provision of building
maintenance reserve (51,640) - - 51,640 -
BEENEERERENE Transfer to capital funds for additions
P& of property and equipment (660,963) 4,024,554 (3,363,591) - -
BEEAGENEHEENE  Transfer from capital funds to match
EH depreciation charge for the year 10,435,643 (10,435,643) - - -
BT RREE Transfer to development fund (650,000) 650,000
FERERAEE Total comprehensive income
for the year 20,484,098 - - - 20,484,098
201937318 Balance at 31 March 2019 and
R&2019F4A1H 1 April 2019 271,247,650 51,433,570 586,409 34,939,164 358,206,793
SEMERERHERERESE  Transfer to bulding maintenance
fund on provision of building
maintenance reserve (60,836) - - 60,836 -
BEENGEREEENE Transfer to capital funds for additions
R& of property and equipment (849,269) 1,435,678 (586,409) - -
BEBNEEUEHERRE  Transfer from capital funds to match
A depreciation charge for the year 11,375,972 (11,375,972 - - -
FEZEMAEE Total comprehensive income
for the year 42,795,881 - - - 42,795,881
2020437318 Balance at 31 March 2020 324,509,398 41,493,276 35,000,000 401,002,674
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

1. EE{
BEreEER((BE/B]))N1988FRE
(BEZ2RBERKH) (FH=0$398
BY)RT o i KB 2 A E L
AEE B8 EED L1018 -

BLRNRER@QMATREBRELEN
REMRE O RERKRENER : (o
REHE MR ¢ (d)EERM I - (o)
TR MHIRDEBIEF ¢ (IR AR
% ROBERENBAT - BEX  EER
*ﬁfﬂﬁ’]ﬁil%ﬁ%ﬁi-—%mE%ZFEEJE’\J/EWE&

R AE— BRI RHERT A TIER®

EERRREDE .
2. REEE

@ &HREHA
HERBRRCREMBERE LY
BWEED BAGTERRRE
(AT #eiE [ BB B HREER ) kiR
RABELRERFERIEN) 2 REMm

(b) rEEE
RIS R RIBES RAREES -

(c) ZE5HEThEEEH
B IRRTIAB TR - MABTIT R
BZR2IEEE -

CORPORATE STATUS

The Council is established under the Occupational Safety and
Health Council Ordinance (CAP 398) in 1988. The registered
office and place of operation is situated at 19th Floor, China
United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong.

The purposes of the Council are (a) to foster greater awareness
among the community; (b) to promote the application of
modern technology; (c) to promote education and training; (d) to
disseminate technical knowledge; (e) to develop strategies and
formulate programmes; (f) to provide consultancy services; and
(g) to encourage and facilitate co-operation and communication
between the Government, employers, employees and relevant
professional and academic bodies, in furtherance of the
encouragement and promotion of higher standards of safety and
health for people at work.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

(@) Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the requirements of the
Occupational Safety and Health Council Ordinance (the
“Ordinance”).

(o) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis.

() Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in the Council’s
functional currency, Hong Kong dollars (‘HK$”).
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#H E20209F3H31 HiFFZF
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' 202041 A1 Bz R E
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Bz RERAN R AN REE
AT SRR RS RE REHR
% ERERTE -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

3.

(@)

(b)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - Effective 1 April

2019

HKFRS 16 Leases

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2015-2017
Cycle

Amendments to HKAS 23,
Borrowing Costs

The impact of the adoption of HKFRS 16 have been
summarised below. The other new or revised HKFRSs that
are effective from 1 April 2019 did not have any material
impact on the Council’s accounting policies.

HKFRS 16 Leases (“HKFRS 16”)

Before 1 April 2019, lease payments for office equipment
were expensed on a straight line basis over the lease term.
On adopting HKFRS 16, all leases (other than low-value
or short-term leases) are recognised in the statement of
financial position as right-of use assets and lease liabilities,
resulting in new accounting policies (note 4(b)).

In applying HKFRS 16, the Council has used the following
practical expedients permitted by the standard:

° Reliance on previous assessment on whether leases
are onerous; and

° the exclusion of initial direct costs for the
measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of
initial application.

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant to
the Council’s financial statements, have been issued, but
are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by
the Council.

Amendments to HKAS 1
and HKAS 8

Definition of Material’

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020

The Council considered that applying the new HKFRS will
not have any material impact on the Council’s accounting
policies and financial statements.
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4.

(a)

SRR
EISE S
MERBRBEIIERARNRRATERR
FUREERSIRR

MERBB KA PEREEERK
BZEBEEEFEREG KR - BB
AR BEEZIA B A 2 AR REE R
mAARERABLZR - MZEE 2K
REER AT EFR - At ABEZEREA
BEEREBILEE - FTEHMMEE
RREBUEEEZEHFEARKE 4
HBRABRABHZ

MENREREAR ATERFHNE

MOARTEITE AT F R EEERK
$ °

+ i REEY) 2%
RAREE 20%
E /N 33%
HEmERE 1%
B 33%

A4« RIBB(ERITE AT
N AR - LEE
3 -

HEEZ REERNEMGTJRE S
B BRSO E A AT D 258 o

HE—BEMERRBBEHEMR
SR FREERmE L ER - AN
WS B R AR o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at acquisition cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of property and equipment includes its purchase
price and the costs directly attributable to acquisition of
the items. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Council
and the cost of them can be measured reliably. All other
costs, such as repairs and maintenance are charged to the
statement of income and expenditure during the period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property
and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land and buildings 2%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Office equipment 33%
Leasehold improvements 11%
Motor vehicle 33%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods
and useful lives are reviewed annually, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on retirement or disposal is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
the statement of income and expenditure.

48

WEZEZRER

SE-NEFE-ZDEER




Z1F f’?iﬁ%
Safety at work

EYeE

ffs%1 : B HRE

Appendix 1: Financial Statements

BTG FR IR MIET
B F 20203531 H I FIZE

FEEHBER(B)

4.

Occupational Safety and Health Council  Annual Report 2019-2020

()

HE(
)
BRI E BRI H B E R R AR R
ERERREEEEE  NBHENA
ETHEE-

S BEH2019F481 B EHE

Bz RAEHEEMIG A REEREAEE
ERMERE - EREEENIRIZNK
AEtE(BHEEHRIBVEEERES
B VR EEAA - EERA AR
FEHEHFSA A 2 B S R E R
B MR REBEEAREERR), &
BRI IRA AR R 8 SR B
BAtE - ERAREEREENEAF
HAS AR ARG & ) A B AUEYT
o

HEBEERUEERS B AR
HENFOIRERER - LEMAEE
BREFRAR - BAFIRREE 5
E - BZBRAEMIZERRME - B
L RIBE RIS E AR R SR F
X HEABKREENSKAME
AR AR E R R D o

EHEE AVHER1I2EALAT
MEE) MEEEEERERERZE
RBRHER B

HE (S BRERZ201943A31
H)

W TR 4G TR D B kB 1 2 1B RSB0
& I B3R AR A - QIsZEHD
*Ez%gﬂéf o FTE H AL 51E

ZIEME -

*ETE‘Z—%Efﬂﬁfgﬁz,%%ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ,ﬁﬁu

BERRER S SERBR - 2R
%&ﬁﬁ’\fﬂﬁﬂ NHER BB 2
HRCER D

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Leasing (accounting policies applied from 1 April 2019)

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys a
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration.

The Council recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use
asset is initially measured at cost (which comprises the
initial measurement of lease liabilities, initial direct costs,
reinstatement costs, any payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received),
and subsequently at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. The right-of-use asset
is depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and
the lease term on a straight-line basis.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is
used. Generally, the Council uses its incremental borrowing
rate as the discount rate. The lease liability is subsequently
increased by the interest cost on the lease liability and
decreased by lease payments made.

Payments associated with short-term leases (i.e., leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less) and low value
leases are expensed on a straight-line basis.

Leasing (accounting policies applied until 31 March
2019)

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged as
expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Lease incentives received are recognised as an integrated
part of the rental expense, over the term of the lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(d)

(e)

(¢)]

(h)

@)

Employee benefits

Staff leave entitlements at the end of the reporting
period are taken up as liabilities according to Hong Kong
Accounting Standard 19 “Employee Benefits”.

Accounts and other payables
Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently carried at amortised cost.

Contract liabilities

Contract liability represents the Council’s obligation to
provide service to a customer for which the Council has
received consideration from the customer.

Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost
less allowance for expected credit losses. The Council
measured the loss allowance for its accounts and other
receivables at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition.

Recognition of income
Levy is recognised as income when it becomes payable to
the Council.

Sponsorship income is recognised to match the costs that
they are intended to compensate.

Recovery from training courses and service fee income
are recognised over time when the related services are
provided.

Interest income is recognised on time-proportion basis
using effective interest method.
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5. HFRBA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

0

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Council has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

5. LEVY INCOME

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
el g=| Levies received from
— BT — Government 6,913,568 5,922,504
1E B B R B — Employees’ Compensation Insurance
BB Levies Management Board 136,183,180 117,075,002
143,096,748 122,997,506

Occupational Safety and Health Council  Annual Report 2019-2020

B B EREBREFIRGIEIRRTE -
BREMERREFEERNEETER
ERAML RS REERFRTRE
15K

B RNEE2020F3A31H I
g ESTRZEEHERRERERE
BERFEZ T E20,58 (20194
g :20,58)

B EFHERRERE AR EMERR
BIREH5.8% (2019 : 5.8%) °

In accordance with Section 7 of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Ordinance, the
Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levies Management
Board is to distribute a proportion of its net resources to
the Occupational Safety and Health Council on a quarterly
basis.

The proportion of the net resources of the Employees’
Compensation Insurance Levies Management Board to be
distributed to the Occupational Safety and Health Council
for the year ended 31 March 2020 was fixed at 20/58
(2019: 20/58).

The Employees’ Compensation Insurance Levy payable
on each premium payable by an insured in respect of any
insurance policy issued by an insurer was prescribed at
5.8% (2019: 5.8%) on the said premium.
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6. EEMZH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

6. OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
THEA Administrative expenses 4,115,775 3,979,756
ZEE 2 Auditor’s remuneration 142,000 135,400
MEREREITE Depreciation on property and equipment 11,375,972 10,435,644
FHAEEENE Depreciation of right-of-use assets 403,667 -
=G Information 2,237,641 1,674,355
FERBEEBEME Legal and professional fees 49,000 75,735
EERI RS KAt &l Consultancy services and programmes 6,236,752 4,919,809
RSB N Overseas conferences and seminars 365,812 206,442
AR Public relations affairs 23,252 18,906
E{HIEE Publicity programmes 20,412,556 31,351,306
fFTER Research grants 2,296,972 1,846,628
ST¥Z Staff salaries and related costs 63,305,495 58,772,406
SRR E Training and education 20,718,543 22,795,720
HEBENFEZH Interest on lease liabilities 93,811 -
131,777,248 136,212,107
7. ELEMETH 7. NON-RECURRENT EXPENDITURE
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
EEFENRIETTEXBGEE  Construction and Designated Industries Injured
ERTIERELE Employees Return-to-work Pilot Scheme 548,469 466,069
BEHRREEZ IT Security Audit - 147,000
BEEMEIEE Thematic Promotion Programmes 3,072,379 2,474,352
B2z —B OSH Star Enterprise-Recycling Campaign
HEERLRIEA LS on OSH Pilot Scheme
FTEl 994,121 769,374
[t MB@fEERR TIEM Joyful@Healthy Workplace Promotional
HEETE Campaign = 244,000
4,614,969 4,100,795
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

TR HER PWAZ HENE
BED %E #iE £ ] ag
Leasehold Furniture
land and and Office  Leasehold Motor
buildings fixtures  equipment improvements vehicle Total
B B B B B B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$
7% Cost
1,/4,/2019 At 1 April 2019 71,024,144 2706666 4,578,214 58,273,755 583,257 137,166,036
NE Additions - 13,400 133,016 1,289,262 - 1,435,678
131,/3,/2020 At 31 March 2020 71,024,144 2,720,066 4,711,230 59,563,017 583,257 138,601,714
2EINE Accumulated depreciation
™M,/4,/2019 At 1 April 2019 28,545,918 2,281,968 4,191,949 50,129,374 583,257 85,732,466
e Depreciation 1,420,483 198,189 323,657 9,433,643 - 11,375,972
31,/3,/2020 At 31 March 2020 29,966,401 2,480,157 4,515,606 59,563,017 583,257 97,108,438
A Cost
™,/4,2018 At 1 April 2018 71,024,144 2,535,386 4,257,374 54,741,321 583,257 133,141,482
NE Additions - 171,280 320,840 3,632,434 - 4,024,554
731,/3,/2019 At 31 March 2019 71,024,144 2,706,666 4,578,214 58,273,755 583,257 137,166,036
2ENE Accumulated depreciation
1,/4,/2018 At 1 April 2018 27125435 1,854,107 3,749,030 41,984,994 583,257 75,296,823
il Depreciation 1,420,483 427,861 442,919 8,144,380 - 10,435,643
731,/3,/2019 At 31 March 2019 28,545,918 2,281,968 4,191,949 50,129,374 583,257 85,732,466
BEFE Carrying amount
731,/3,/2020 At 31 March 2020 41,057,743 239,909 195,624 - - 41,493,276
m31,/3,/2019 At 31 March 2019 42,478,226 424,698 386,265 8,144,381 - 51433570
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B RS ER R MRE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
HZ2020F3H31HIFFZ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
8. WERZEE) 8. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
@ LTHAREALOS RS BHEE - (@  Theland is held in Hong Kong on long-term leases.
(o) THRBEVMRAEBLRZBNE (b)  The land and buildings are used as head office and training
B R IR o BEVMLRE centre of the Council. The properties are situated at 18/
B AFBEBE28REEPL18K%19 F and 19/F, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North
g Point, Hong Kong.
9. EHAEEE 9. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS
2020 2019
WARRE F N
Office Office
equipment equipment
HK$ HK$
A At beginning of the year - _
FAFGBEE Lease commenced during the year 2,201,819 -
e Depreciation for the year (403,667) -
RER At end of the year 1,798,152 -
10. EWERFR B AW 10. ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
BRI Accounts receivable 5,318,860 4,737,958
H e i E R i Other receivables and deposits 3,710,420 4,179,181
TaftFa Prepayments 681,501 744,668
9,710,781 9,661,807
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11. GHEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

11. CONTRACT LIABILITIES

2020 2019
HK$ HK$
HAIRREPIEEN AL Contract liabilities arising from training
BE courses 118,180 932,520
12. HE&EE 12. LEASE LIABILITIES
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
REA) At beginning of the year = -
HESEEM Lease commenced during the year 2,201,818
2 Interest expenses 93,811 -
EX Repayment (498,000) -
RER At end of the year 1,797,629 -
AR TSR R AR Recondiliation to the statement of financial
position:
RHaE Current liabilities 415,542 -
RHaE Non-current liabilities 1,382,087 -
RER At end of the year 1,797,629 -

Occupational Safety and Health Council  Annual Report 2019-2020
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B RS ER R MRE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
H220209F3H31 HIFFZE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
13. EXRRFEE 13. CAPITAL AND RESERVES
(a) fHBEHEERER: (a) The following describes the nature and purposes of
reserve funds:
it RELERED Funds Nature and purpose of funds

1) HBEH RIS EE R sk (1) Accumulated surplus  Cumulative surplus recognised
FrRst 2 Bt o in statement of income and

expenditure.

@ ETRE BAREREHCEE (2)  Capital funds Capital funds represent funds used
EMERRE & by the Council for the purchase
rREEELZER of property and equipment.
BURHFERESR Capital funds are released to
AREEHENE the accumulated surplus in line
RN (5 with the related depreciation and
18) o gain/(loss) on disposal charged

to the statement of income and
expenditure.

Q) EREE  BERIBZRCE 3 Development fund Fund set aside for setting up
ERERRBRPLD o Immersive Type Virtual Reality

System for OSH Training.
@ WEEE DERERERART 4)  Building maintenance  Building maintenance fund represent
{8 BEM R R fund funds used by the Council for the
ERBFE L - M refurbishment of the public area of
REFRBEEELESR leasehold buildings. The funds wil
BB S be released to the accumulated
e surplus with the related expenditure
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B R FR R YA NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
H 220203731 HIFFZ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
13. BERKf#HiE (E) 13. CAPITAL AND RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(b) EBEAXRERE
BZROERBRRYHRIERSZ
wE% BXRE BREBRDE
MBI -

Bz REBEEANTERRRRER
ZRFEEENRENARERBL B
KA R ARESZNE N EE

Bz BiRRBZ RNEAERRETE
HIEH M EERL RNEAERE -

(b)

Capital management

Capital of the Council comprises accumulated surplus,
capital funds, development fund and buildings maintenance
fund as shown in the statement of financial position.

The Council’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Council’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to enable the Council to meet its liabilities as
they fall due for the foreseeable future.

The Council’s capital structure is regularly reviewed and
managed with due regard to the capital management
practices of the Council.

14. 20193 H31 HHEEHREHKIE 14. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS AS AT 31
MARCH 2019

201953 A31H BRI ARz &
EHREMNARRESN ZHEBRERFED

At 31 March 2019, the Council had commitments for future
minimum lease under non-cancellable operating leases in respect

Ik of land and buildings which fall due as follows:
HK$
F1FER Within one year 12
F2E5FN In the second to fifth years inclusive 1
13

B2 @R 20206F A AR B 1ER] BERTF
&S HZE2027F4 308

15. Bif& 15.

R EIEDIZE881E - ML RER R T
IE o

During 2020, the Council renewed the lease contract for a period
of 7 years up to 30 April 2027 at a monthly rental of HK$1.

TAXATION
The Council is not liable to Hong Kong profits tax by virtue of
Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Occupational Safety and Health Council  Annual Report 2019-2020
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‘BEYNE

BTG FR IR MY ET
B F2020F3 531 HiFFIZE

16. IR RERE
BZBEHNA TS ERERSR

(@ FI=Eb
B2 BEHF R CHTIERKRNE
EXTBHRITEH L THER -

() FEg
TRAVBLZBREER 2R
17 #4888 31 R B9 ) R 48

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

16. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Council is exposed to various financial risks which are
discussed below:

(a)

Interest rate risk

The Council’s exposure to market risk for changes in
interest rates relates primarily to the bank balances and
fixed deposits.

()

Interest rate profile
The following table details the interest rate profile of
the Council’s bank balances and fixed deposits at

it the end of the reporting period:
2020 2019
HK$ HK$
RITHER Bank deposits 397,323,070 343,092,056
B A= Effective annual interest rate 2.10%-2.71% 1.81%-2.90%

(i) BEREST
M202043H31H » & F=ik
/w25 (2019 ¢ 25)(!%
25 ﬁﬁﬁﬁ@“l@%hT
,\IJHﬁkﬁ%mmirﬁﬁ%&%@&
BRE I, A 992,434
(2019 : B¥501,301) °

ISR A TH R R R
PREE AL WEARZ
HEENEEARIRITER
Rl ig i, R 25 E AR R
BEEHMNERBET —EF
EEEHIFHEAN SR
RS -

b) FERR
202043 A318 » EUBRFAEEEN
87% (2019 : 74%) R BB L R A
BEABBEBITER - B ZREA
—EREERR -

(i)

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 March 2020, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 25 (2019: 25) basis points in
interest rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase/decrease the Council’s surplus for
the year and accumulated surplus by HK$992,434
(2019: HK$501,301).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the changes in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and
had been applied to the exposure to interest rate
risk for bank deposits in existence at that date. The
25 basis points increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the end
of next reporting period.

Credit risk

At the end of reporting period, the Council has some

concentration of credit risk as 87% (2019: 74%) of total
accounts receivable were due from the Council’s largest
customer (Hong Kong government departments).
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B FS 3R IR AT NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B E2020F3 431 HIFFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020
16. B EMRER (B) 16. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
() REBEZEM (c) Liquidity risk
BB EHEERRELRSRE © The Council manages liquidity risk by continuously
monitoring forecast and cash flows.
202053 A31H * &MBREZAL For 2020, the contractual maturities of financial liabilities
FEARERET are shown below:
HERBE R—FR —FNE
REE RERELRE FRERE  EIRWF
Total More than
contractual Within 1 1 year
Carrying undiscounted year oron but less than
2020 amount cash flows demand 2 years
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
HERE Lease liabilities 1,797,629 1,992,000 498,000 1,494,000
Hih&mEE Other financial liabilities 62,910,783 62,910,783 62,910,783 -

64,708,412 64,902,783 63,408,783 1,494,000

%2019¢8)‘5]31 H -FiEemaiEz For 2019, the contractual maturities of all financial liabilities
BHEBHEAE—FA - are less than one year.
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EES: AHMELE  KEPE - AT+
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R TIZEM

REBEXLT  REBE - NFET

B {E i, & 2%
EHERE
REMNTE
RYRIT I
e E
LRBEPEWMER(IH)
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Occupational Safety and Health Council

CHAIRMAN
Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP

VICE-CHAIRMAN
Mr CHAN Wing-on

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020

MEMBERS
Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai

Ms CHIANG Lai-ling

Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH, JP

Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen

Dr LAM Chor-yin

Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung

Mr LO Tai-chi

Dr David MONG Tak-yeung

Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP

Ms SIU Sin-man

Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk

Mr lvan TAM Kwok-wing

Mr TSUI Wai-tim

Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling

Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works)
Development Bureau

Mr Carlson CHAN Ka-shun, JP
Commissioner for Labour

Dr To Kwong-yuk
Chief Chemist (Forensic Science Div)
Government Laboratory
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TREJBEHMEZEREE2019-20FENBLTRASERHER .

BZRAEEE

BZRERE

PREEEL - APt (FRF) 4/4
PRk e (BIERE) 3/4
BAELE 4/4
BEZut 3/4
[FRE L - KREBE - KFHL 4/4
FEY TIZAD 3/4
MEBEEE 4/4
RETETIZAD 3/4
BRExHE 2/4
SEpEL 4/4
REGE L KEPE - KFHL 3/4
mEXZ LT 4/4
AIfEN E 2 2/4
BRI 4/4
REREE 2/4
RYRE L 4/4
BRBEENER (TH) 2/4
BTEBERIHEREK 4/4
B sRam s & 4/4

2019-20F EBELRKEFHHNFEEAE83% (2018-19: 85%) °
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THE FOLLOWING TABLE SETS OUT THE ATTENDANCE OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AT
COUNCIL MEETINGS IN 2019-20:

Council Meeting

Council Members

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman) 4/4
Mr CHAN Wing-on (Vice-Chairman) 3/4
Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai 4/4
Ms CHIANG Lai-ling 3/4
Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH, JP 4/4
Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen 3/4
Dr LAM Chor-yin 4/4
Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung 3/4
Mr LO Tai-chi 2/4
Dr David MONG Tak-yeung 4/4
Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP 3/4
Ms SIU Sin-man 4/4
Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk 2/4
Mr lvan TAM Kwok-wing 4/4
Mr TSUI Wai-tim 2/4
Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling 4/4
Chief Assistant Secretary (Works), Development Bureau 2/4
Commissioner for Labour or his representative 4/4
Government Chemist or his representative 4/4

The average attendance rate of Council Members in 2019-20 is 83% (2018-19: 85%)).
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BEREES
EEHRE

AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

RESEL  KFaL(E2E)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

BB REBE  ATHL

Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH, JP

SEGEL Dr David MONG Tak-yeung
R+ Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling

RoxBERE - KFt

Mr Jeff LEUNG Wing-yan, JP

MBERITHREES FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

EEREAE (FE) Mr lvan TAM Kwok-wing (Chairman)

BERExt Ms CHIANG Lai-ling

3
e
i
B
HF

Dr LAM Chor-yin

REEZL  BEHE - KAFHt Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP
MY BIE L Dr TO Kwong-yuk
50 2z + Ms Queenie TANG Yuen-shan

BZREBRE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

HERIREES
ZERE

EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMITTEE
MEMBERSHIP

RESEL - KFHL(FE)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

FEE L REBE - KF@tL

Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH, JP

&M TIZAD

Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung

RERNEE

Mr TSUI Wai-tim

B E LS (H2020E2 A12H4R)

Mr TSE Yau-lok (from 12 February 2020)

REBEL L (E2020F2 411 81E)

Ms Mimi NG Chor-mei (up to 11 February 2020)

WA EE(E2019FE 7 A22H 1)

Mr CHEUNG Ping-kwong (up to 22 July 2019)

BZRERSE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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EEZES PUBLICITY COMMITTEE
EZEEE MEMBERSHIP
BRoK &2 S & (F &) Mr CHAN Wing-on (Chairman)

BEEE  KEHE - KF@EL Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH, JP
BABRE Mr LO Tai-chi
NS Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon
20 7% B 5 A Mr KWOK Wang-hing
h¥ELEE  LEHE Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH
BENXEL - TR Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man
R HBEE Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu
REREEFEL Dr NG Ka-wing
EEIAAE A Mr LAW Kwok-ming
B BB ST A Mr SO Kwok-wai

HomE L Dr LI Chi-moon
EEELE Mr MAK Yik-cheong
EEE LA Mr POON Tat-hang
BMEZLL Ms KAN Wai-chi
BLRERE(EAZE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
MREES RESEARCH COMMITTEE
ZEEE MEMBERSHIP
AIER £ (£/E) Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk (Chairperson)
mEXZLT Ms SIU Sin-man
REREE Mr TSUI Wai-tim
MY BIE L Dr TO Kwong-yuk

BRI A (H2019F 9 A30AE)

Dr WAN Yuen-kong (from 30 September 2019)

MHEEE - KP4+ (ZE2019F9 A29H1F)

Dr Mandy HO Mang-yee, JP (up to 29 September 2019)

BLZREBRE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

T—MBEL - TR KFML (BELE)

Ir Dr Derrick PANG Yat-bond, JP (Co-opt Member)
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‘EYeE

tERRERREBAZES CHEMICAL SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

MYBIEL (EE) Dr TO Kwong-yuk (Chairman)

BEXZ T Ms SIU Sin-man

AE M & 2% Professor Grace SZETO Pui-yuk

Fm FE L Dr Priscilla LEE Pui-sze

BEEALLE Mr WONG Chi-ming

FHREHE Professor LEE Hung-kay

FEREE Mr HUN Sau-ming

m B I 5 A Mr Donald WUN Kwok-fung

MEELE Mr LAM Kin-kwan

g oEZ+ (H2019F7 A22H#)

Ms Sophia CHENG Siu-lin (from 22 July 2019)

HEEEL(ZE2019F7 421 81H)

Dr Raymond FONG Wai-hung (up to 21 July 2019)

BEREBAL

Dr Philip WONG Kin-ho

BB+

Dr Edwin LUI Kon-hung

hEAEL

Dr NG Ping-chung

BLRREnE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEZREREE-KBREBEZS

RAGEHEEEES

OSH STAR ENTERPRISE - RMAA SAFETY
ACCREDITATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

Z8%E MEMBERSHIP

ResEL  KF@t(£/E) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)
SEBEL Dr David MONG Tak-yeung

BAT R A Mr WAN Chi-ping

gk A Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon

HEHEAE Mr TSE Cheuk-man

BEERE  KEBBE

Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH

BLREBRE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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BERREZHEZEES OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH ADVISORY
COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP

MREEREE(FE) Dr LAM Chor-yin (Chairman)

BELE Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai

RpEem+ Ms Wendy YUEN Miu-ling

Lok B B8 Dr Henry KONG Wing-ming

BR=ERE & Dr CHAN King-hong

SV EHF (B 2019511 A25 A#)

Professor Shelly TSE Lap-ah (from 25 November 2019)

EWELEE(ZE20194F 11 A24H81)

Mr WONG Ming-hei (up to 24 November 2019)

PEAE

Dr KWOK Kai-him

BT REESEA Mr Patrick SO Tsz-wah

BREZT Ms Katherine SHIU Ka-wan

EmeE Dr CHIM Pak-wing

BN EA (H2019F 9 A30HE) Dr WAN Yuen-kong (from 30 September 2019)
MFZEELE - K@+ (E20199F9 A29H1E) DrMandy HO Mang-yee, JP (up to 29 September 2019)

BLRRE%nE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BERXRREETEXGBREEERIE
RXEGEEEEES

CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGNATED
INDUSTRIES INJURED EMPLOYEES
RETURN-TO-WORK PILOT SCHEME
STEERING COMMITTEE

ZEEE MEMBERSHIP
MEERAE (E/E) Dr LAM Chor-yin (Chairman)
hERE T4 Mr Ronnie NG Wing-fat
ERESRE - REEE Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH
EIp P Mr Patrick KWAN Mei-sing
FEELEE  KBBE - KFMHL Mr CHOW Luen-kiu, MH, JP
A Dr LAW Sheung-wai
ST AE Mr Patrick SO Tsz-wah
MaRmLt Ms Katherine SHIU Ka-wan
R O B Dr WAN Yuen-kong
BLRERE(EAZEE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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EEZLESZERE

RREBZEEEERES CATERING SAFETY AND HEALTH
STEERING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BRok & e (F /) Mr CHAN Wing-on (Chairman)

(CIESE S Mr Jacky HO Yan-ching

PREB L L Ms Helen CHAN

AL R Mr WOO Lun

TWEBLAE Mr LEE Chung-yin

N Mr LAM Kwok-leung

N e Mr LO Tai-chi

RERME 4 Mr LEUNG Kui-tang

MEIR A& Mr LAM Fung-yuen

BRZEE Mr Henry MA

CipNi e Mr KWOK Wang-hing

Filisk: e Mr Calvin TSE

D= oo Mr WAN Chi-ping

BLRRA%E(EAZLE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BEZ2REETIZHETE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

TEZES EMPLOYEES’ PARTICIPATION SCHEME
(OSHEPS) SCREENING COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

8
MEY T2 (£E)

Ir Helen KWAN Po-jen (Chairperson)

B ERE Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai
R{EH TIZAD Ir Alex LEUNG Wai-hung
BMEZLL Ms KAN Wai-chi

BLZREBRE(EAZE)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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ERZRANTEAEEERS

HONG KONG SAFETY AND HEALTH
CERTIFICATION SCHEME STEERING
COMMITTEE

ZERE MEMBERSHIP

BRESEL  KF#t(£E) Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)
BEZALL Ms CHIANG Lai-ling

BAEFRE  AEFEE - KFHL Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP
LIRS AE Mr Danny HUNG

mEREHE KF@t Professor Simon WONG Kit-lung, JP

15 IR % & Mr YEUNG Chung-yuen

BB A KERE Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH
HAREE Mr LAU Chee-tim

M A Mr Thomas HUI Hoi-hon

me A Mr WAN Chi-ping
BLRBR®E(EAZE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)

BZREATCE-DUBEXHZR
RALEBHEBEEZES

ZERE

OSH STAR ENTERPRISE - RECYCLING
INDUSTRY SAFETY AND HEALTH
ENHANCEMENT PILOT SCHEME
STEERING COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

RESBL  KFEL(2E)

Dr Alan CHAN Hoi-shou, JP (Chairman)

B KERE

Mr Jimmy POON Wing-fai, MH

mRESE Mr LO Yiu-chuen
(Eid Mr TSANG Wai
BRIZ & S 4 Mr CHAN Pui-ho
mEELE Mr LAM Yau-kwai
BEEZL+ Ms KAN Wai-chi

BLRREnE(EAZLR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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the Functional Committees

ZEHEEST SAFE COMMUNITY ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
ZERE MEMBERSHIP
REFERT REBHE KPP+ (FE) Ms NG Wai-yee, MH, JP (Chairperson)
B ERAE Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai
FTRmE Dr Eric HUI Ming-tung
PRk A Mr Albert LEE Shui-chiu
RERZL Ms YUEN Man-yee
BB T Mr CHUNG Kam-lun
208 22 £ Ms LAU Suk-han
A% %4 Mr Stanley HO Ngai-kam
REEHELE  KEBHE Mr LEUNG Ho-kwan, MH
okl =+ Ms YAU Wing-sin
FREE Mr LEE Wing-man
HEFEL Dr WONG Tak-cheung

FZEFRLE - AR

128 - KF@t

Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP

Tk E(H2019%F 11 A7H#RE) Mr LEE Wing-keung (from 7 November 2019)
EHFACE(E2019F 11 A6 HILE) Mr Kamen LAW Yat-sun (up to 6 November 2019)
BLRERE(EAZE) Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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RN EBTREDHEZEES

OSH ENHANCEMENT SCHEME FOR SME
COMMITTEE

ZBEE MEMBERSHIP
SEBELT(FE) Dr David MONG Tak-yeung (Chairman)
miEXZT Ms SIU Sin-man
I ERES Mr Allen CHENG Siu-kai
BRESLE Mr LO Tai-chi
HA B o A& Mr WOO Lun
FHERE Mr LEE Pui-tack
BE & ELE Mr LIU Kwok-ming
MR B, o A Mr LAM Tin-fu
SREREE S A Mr Eddie CHEUNG Kam-wah
FipE L& Mr YU Chung-hang
HE A Mr FUNG Chi-hing
MEELE  FEFS Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH
HEZ L Ms KAN Wai-chi

BiRRenE(EAZR)

Executive Director, OSHC (Ex-officio member)
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Safety & Health Committees

1. RRERKBEXZZRBEZES

BRERE (F/E)
MREBTAES

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr KWOK Wang-hing (Chairman)
Eating Establishment Employees General Union

WEBBEEE (BIFE)

Mr Calvin TSE (Vice-Chairman)

ERERHBmERE Hong Kong Federation of Restaurants & Related Trades
GRS Mr Jacky HO Yan-ching
hESREERTS Chinese and Western Food Workers Union
B imE 4 Mr TANG Ka-kwan
BEEBLE Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment
mRELEE Mr WONG Ying-chun
EAREXEERS Hong Kong Tourism Industry Employees’ General Union
BERREE Mr WONG Ka-ngai

BAEEERTE

Hong Kong Tour Guides General Union

BRI E Mr KWOK Man-chung

BIERBHREEHE Hotels, Food and Beverage Employees Association

REZ T Ms CHEN Hui-lan

BAREILHEpe Hong Kong and Kowloon Tea-house Workers
General Union

EEWRE Mr LAW Wai-hung

BAABRERIS Hong Kong and Kowloon Restaurant & Café
Workers General Union

BR ok B %% & Mr CHEN Wing-hon

HERRBEMABHE

Kwan Sang Catering Professional Employees
Association

FHRREL
BEERMERBEERAA

Dr Leslie WONG Pak-yuen
The Hong Kong Food Council Ltd

RREBFILLE  BEHS
BERRTEHE

Mr Paul LEUNG Yiu-lam, MH
Hong Kong Association of Travel Agents

mEEERL
BEBLEEGE

Ms Winnie WONG Wan-ni
Hong Kong Hotels Association
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1. REERKREXZEREEZES

1. CATERING & HOSPITALITY SERVICES

(%) SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

(CONTINUED)

TR+ Ms TANG Man-wai

ERRBEXEE Travel Industry Council of Hong Kong

BRERE Mr FUNG Bing-hau

EERBREBMERSG Hong Kong Catering Industry Association

FTHRELE Mr LEE Chung-yin

EEEREREmS The Association for Hong Kong Catering Services

Management Ltd

AR L Mr WOO Lun

BREE(MBR)EEHe Association of Restaurant Managers Ltd

PR A S Mr CHAN Cheung-chor

ANHREBBEEBRXASERAA

Estates’ Restaurants (HK) Merchant Association Ltd

L L (B2019F 10 831 A#L)
TR

Mr CHAN Kut-wah (from 31 October 2019)
Labour Department

BERBAE
(20195 A30 L E 201910 A30H k)
BT

Mr Perry WONG Ka-chung
(from 30 May 2019 up to 30 October 2019)
Labour Department

REHREE(E2019E5A29H 1)

Mr Andrew LAI Wai-keung (up to 29 May 2019)

BT Labour Department
95\ A Mr CHOW Ting-hing
EERELIREBHS The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety

and Health Associations
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TEZERNEEZESZERE

EyeE

2. BEXZ2RRBEZES

h¥fELRE  KEBHE (TF)

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Mr Lawrence NG San-wa, MH (Chairman)

BEAREE »EEHE Hong Kong Construction Sub-contractors Association

RELRE (BIEE) Mr HO Ping-tak (Vice-Chairman)

BAEMREWM T E Hong Kong and Kowloon Bamboo Scaffolding Workers
Union (Tung-king)

RERSEE Mr NG Wai-leung

BARKBREER TS Hong Kong Brick-laying & Construction Trade Workers’
Union

EMIES & Mr LAW Sai-hung

FRRERKEIRIEEEHS

Hong Kong Construction and Decoration Workers
Association

REREE Mr LEUNG Wai-yam

EEREXRTE Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees General
Union

B e Mr FUNG Chi-hing

FEREMNETHELEZEBS

Hong Kong Decoration Trade & Building Maintenance
Employees Association

RELCKEE Mr LAl Chi-yan
BIURAERT S Hong Kong and Kowloon Painters General Union
ARiE k- Mr CHOW Kin-hang

SRR TR AR (AA REREREA)
BEWHE

Registered Minor Works Contractor (Individual and
Authorized Signatory) Employees Association

PR IE %5 & Mr Gregory CHAN Ching

ERMERREE The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong
5 B 98 5% & Mr Conrad FUNG Kwok-keung

BEXREES The Hong Kong Construction Association Ltd
REELRE Mr NG Choi-wah

ERESEARERHE Hong Kong General Building Contractors Association
R E L E Mr LAl Kwok-wah

BEEMERESERA Hong Kong & Kowloon Scaffolders General Merchants

Association Ltd

EEELE
SRR TR AR B S

Mr WONG Kwok-wah
Minor Works Contractor Association
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Safety & Health Committees

2, BEXLZNBEZES (&)

MIBE % 4

AN ETREARERBEABSAERAA

2. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr Kent LAM Jing-kwok
Registered Minor Works Contractor Signatory
Association Ltd

RIS+ Ms CHAN Miu-ling

EFE Buildings Department

ZIBA L& Mr Timothy LAU Chee-tim
EEEEZEg Hong Kong Housing Authority

FEEAARSE A (BB 20194 12 A3 )
ZITER

Mr CHAN Kai-lam (from 3 December 2019)
Labour Department

EKELEE(E2019%F 12 A28 1)
BT

Mr MO Wing-hung (up to 2 December 2019)
Labour Department

BRiER N 5 & Mr KWONG Chiu-fan

EREE Development Bureau

PrIofEi L Ms YUEN Hou-yee

[ESEE A Construction Industry Council
LORREIR - TIZAD Ir Professor Louis LOCK Fat-shing

BETIRMES

The Hong Kong Institute of Engineers

HERESL A Mr WONG Chiu-lung
BEEREMEY The Hong Kong Institute of Architects
X & PR 5t A Mr Johnny SHING Wai-lam

BAERELZERFERS

The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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Safety & Health Committees

3. WMEEXERAEEMBREX

ZERRBEZES

BEXE L - TRAN(£E)

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE

& REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Ir Dr Sammy WAN Kin-man (Chairman)

EAMETIREEHE The Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and
Mechanical Contractors Ltd
RKKEE (BIFE) Mr CHEUNG Wing-ho (Vice-Chairman)

BhLERIREXSMBIE

Hong Kong & Kowloon Electrical Engineering &
Appliances Trade Workers Union

FRERE
BR#EEIXRIBREGS

Mr LEE Yau-tong
Government Electrical and Mechanical Works
Supervisors, Craftsmen and Workmen Association

FEELE
FENEREEXREER

ifs3

Mr LI Yuk-tat
Hong Kong Vehicle Repairing Industry Employee
General Union

MRER LT
ERERHBLERIRS

Ms Oma LAM Kit-yi
Hong Kong Air-conditioning & Refrigerating Trades
Workers General Union

RS AE
BEREBMAMENEZEGS

Mr WAN Chee-keung
The Hong Kong Gas and Fuel Practitioners Association

FEE L& Mr KWOK Hing-wun

BEAERERTE Hong Kong General Union of Lift and Escalator
Employees

FAoEL L Ms WONG Siu-han

BHLIBEKRGES Hong Kong and Kowloon Trades Union Council

EEREA Mr TAM Chi-chung

BALABTFIERIZS Hong Kong and Kowloon Electronics Industry
Employees’ General Union

PR{E TR & Mr Ricky CHAN Wai-chung

BEAIT¥(ES Federation of Hong Kong Industries

BRIBR 5 A& Mr YIU Chow-leung

EAAHELNRS Hong Kong Association of Petroleum Products

BEAEE Mr LIU Kwok-ming

BEANEEEREBEEARRAA

Hong Kong Vehicle Repair Merchants Association Ltd
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Safety & Health Committees

3. WMEXERAEEMBREX

3. ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL TRADE

Z2RREZES (&) & REPAIR OF VEHICLES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)
HES LS Mr WU Chak-hung
BEATEHARRREBEERA The Hong Kong Air Conditioning & Refrigeration
Association Ltd
HLEER A Mr HUNG Lok-tin
AEETERS The Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Ltd
EENEE Mr LAW Chi-kwong
EXEREHS The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association
249/ g Mr CHOI Kan-man
EEERIEHLARAD Hong Kong Electrical Contractors’ Association Ltd
BEREE Mr MOK Ka-man
LE Labour Department

BH%E L - T2
BETIRMEBE

Ir Dr Eric LIU Sai-lok
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

BUS R A
BEBMEXL2RERS

Mr AU Ho-fo
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
and Health Associations

KugEE
METRRE

Mr Frank CHU Yu-sing
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department
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Safety & Health Committees

4. BERBEXZENRBEZES

4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

RFEBEE(FE) Dr LEUNG Chi-chiu (Chairman)

AEEBEg The Hong Kong Medical Association

RE=ELT (F/£E) Dr Bacon NG Fung-leung (Vice-Chairman)

EEEERSXEREBES S Joint Conference of Hong Kong Health Care Professional
Organizations

REHELL Mr NG Wai-kei

ERAHBEETIHe Hong Kong Public Medical Staff Association

EHEEE (HR2019F6 A6 HRE) Dr Arisina MA Chung-yee (from 6 June 2019)

BENABEBLEGS

Hong Kong Public Doctors’ Association

BEWBE(ZE2019FE6 A5H1F)
EENLBEREHRS

Dr MAK Siu-king (up to 5 June 2019)
Hong Kong Public Doctors’ Association

HEWEE
BREHEMREMEEEHE

Mr TAI Kwan-yu
Hong Kong Fire Services Department Ambulance Officers
Association

BEELEE Mr TANG Tak-ho

BEABRBITHE Hong Kong Hospitals Employees Association
15K &) 5t A& Mr YEUNG Wing-chiu

EhEETHE Association of Hong Kong Nursing Staff
HFEMLZ L Ms FONG Mei-tik

EERREREEHE Association of Health Service Workers
EREL T Ms POON Wai-yin

BT - 2T EEXERIE Hospitals, Clinics and Nursing Workers Union
SERMWRZL Ms MA Lai-han

BEREEREIHE Hospital Authority Staff Association

BRER 2+ Ms CHAN Wai-ling

HEEMNE Social Welfare Department

BHEESLE Mr LO Wei-kai

EBERERGHS The Elderly Services Association of Hong Kong
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4, ERBER2TRBREZES (H) 4. HEALTH CARE SERVICES SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

IRIBEBE - KEBBHE Dr KONG Yim-fai, MH

AEAABEILE Hong Kong Doctors Union

NRELZL  LEZHE Ms Manbo MAN Bo-lin, MH

EELRERB The Hong Kong Private Hospitals Association

mHEL Ms Katie WONG Yuen-wa

BT ERGH S The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

REREE(H2019F 12 A5H#E) Mr Kelvin LEUNG Tak-yiu (from 5 December 2019)

= ACSE N Fire Services Department (Ambulance Service)

REELZLT(ZE2019F 12 A48 1) Ms LEUNG Yuk-wah (up to 4 December 2019)

R (MEERS) Fire Services Department (Ambulance Service)

S%MZz+ (H20194 12 A30H#E) Ms Lucia KO Siu-shan (from 30 December 2019)

WEE Department of Health

BEFR L+ (22019F 12 A29H 1) Ms Iris KWONG Ching-yi (up to 29 December 2019)

HEE Department of Health

EimiE4Z+ (H201948 A8 HE) Ms MA Yuen-ting (from 8 August 2019)

BRERER Hospital Authority

REFREE(ZE2019F8A7HIE) Mr CHEUNG Hon-chung (up to 7 August 2019)

BRERR Hospital Authority

R % o B8 Dr CHAN Hon-keung

BT Labour Department

RARA%E Mr LAl Tai-ming

EARELTREHRS Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and

Health Association
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Safety & Health Committees

5. EHOEZRMUBTER
ZERREZES

5. IMPORT EXPORT & WHOLESALE
RETAIL TRADE SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Dr NG Ka-wing (Chairman)

The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and
Medium Business Ltd

Mr KWAN Tak-ming (Vice-Chairman)
Association of Hong Kong Employees in Wine, Spirit and
Food Shops and Supermarkets

Mr LAM Chi-chung
Hong Kong Department Stores & Commercial Staff
General Union

HIRBELL
BERGEEEGS

Ms Pauline CHONG Ling-lung
Hong Kong Services Industry Employees Association

B+ (H2020E3 A 243 #)
EREFERIE

Ms QI Wenping (from 24 March 2020)
Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

it 4+ (E 20203 H23H1E)
BEEFEKIe

Ms CHEN Chu-ying (up to 23 March 2020)
Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western
Style Employment

@ ot A& Mr YAU Yiu-shing

EhEROESMHEEe Hong Kong Import and Export Trade Employees
Association

Bl BE 22 = Ms Sindy AU Sin-lai

EmEERTEXEERS Commodities Promotion and Retailing Employees
General Union

BEAELE Mr Sammy LIU Yi-chun

BEFEPELAOES The Hong Kong Chinese Importers’ & Exporters’
Association

PR 2 F o A Mr Kenneth CHAN Kin-nin

BEAPEEES The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce

REAZ+ Ms Ruth YU Lai-yiu

EETEEEWY Hong Kong Retail Management Association

PEEHE L Dr Elvis LUK Wai-ki

BEREHET Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong

BRI {Z %4 Mr CHAN Lap-shun

b The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

BT L (H2019F 10 825 B#E) Mr Terence CHENG Yuen-hung (from 25 October 2019)

BT Labour Department

N

ﬁf%f‘ THAE (E2019F 10824 H 1F)

Mr David CHU Tak-wai (up to 24 October 2019)
Labour Department

FRAELT Dr Fion LEE Choi-hung
EBABEINEES The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society
FE W ﬁi Ms Tammy LO Shuk-yee

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and
Environmental Hygiene
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6. EMRBEMEREREREEZES

6. INFORMATION AND
COMMUNICATIONS SAFETY &
HEALTH COMMITTEE

ERBLEE (FE) Mr LAW Kwok-ming (Chairman)

EEBRGMERS Hong Kong Wireless Technology Industry Association

AR EE (FEE) Mr Dominique TU (Vice-Chairman)

BEEEME A Hong Kong Information Technology Federation

REFfEE Mr Kenneth LEUNG Chi-kin

EBILT.ABE |.T. People Association of Hong Kong

= R 88 o A Mr LUI Chan-kam

BEEBAEAEHE Hong Kong Communication Industry Employees
Association

HERLE Mr TANG Wai-tong

FEEEMMEBETIEAGHE

Hong Kong Information Technology & Network
Engineering Employees Association

FEMEE
FEAEMERTE

Mr LEE Si-hung
Hong Kong Telecommunications Industry Employees
General Union

PR (2 1& % & Mr CHAN Wai-fung
BEMEARBEAEHE Computer Information Technology Employees Association
=T RR I O A Mr HUI Chiu-shing

BALRESERRAA Hong Kong Publishing Federation Ltd
mRELLT Ms Mia NG Ling-kwan

EEBRMEKS Communications Association of Hong Kong
BRI S & Mr Eric LAl Chun-fai

BAERELE The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong
THEAZE K & Mr WOO Ming-lau

BT Labour Department

A e Mr Patrick SINN Kwok-chung
EEHREe Hong Kong Publishing Professionals Society

[ 48 22 &=
BEBMEL2RERS

Ms Agnes CHOW Kim-mei
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Associations
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Safety & Health Committees

7. DREEXZENEBEZES

BEESEE (FE)
ER=ETUHEARAD

7. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT

INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Mr SO Kwok-wai (Chairman)
Hong Kong Air Cargo Terminals Ltd

KBRS E(FZEE)
TERAMEEERTAS

Mr CHEUNG Shu-wang (Vice-Chairman)
The Staffs and Workers Union of Hong Kong Civil Airlines

PR K 2 o A
RERBERXRATS

Mr Lewis CHAN Siu-wah
Motor Transport Workers General Union

ERRE
FEREERMREIHE

Mr LI Chi-yung
Hong Kong Storehouses, Transportation & Logistics Staff
Association

BR & & 5t &£
EEMEEENBRERTS

Mr CHAN Kim-hang
Hong Kong Air Freight Transport and Express Transport
Employees Union

HERLAE Mr YEUNG Lin-pik

EYRHERER TS Goods Loading, Unloading and Transportation Workers
Union

B% HMFLRE Mr CHAN Dik-sau

EREGEBRTASY

Container Transportation Employees General Union

BB 4at o &
B EETHE

Mr TANG Shi-shing
Airport Air Freight Employees’ Association

EMERERETS

Mr TSANG Hin-kit
Lighter and Cargo-boat Transportation Workers Union

BEEXE
TREMBEXLEERES

Mr LIU Cheuk-yin
Central Container Handling Safety Committee

PR &% 8 TA2AD Ir Stephen CHAN

BEEMRHE Hong Kong Logistics Association
T kAE Mr NG Kwong

BERAREEHS Hong Kong Courier Association
JBl R o8 5 A Mr Samson CHOW Chan-keung

%%EF%DEE@ Al

Hong Kong Godown Association Ltd

84

BEZERER « —T-NFE-Z-_ZFFHK



B 8% 6

ER1 &2 Ef;?
A/uyatwvrk

EYeE

 TELREREEZEEESZEERE
Appendlx 6: Membership of the Industry-based

Safety & Health Committees

7. YREEBXZERBEZES (E)

BEEMEEREERAR

7. LOGISTICS & FREIGHT TRANSPORT
INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Mr YIM Hing-yip
Hong Kong Cargo-vessel Traders' Association Ltd

HEREE
BEEEMREHBEERATA

Mr Bruce YAU Tat-ming
Hong Kong Association of Freight Forwarding and
Logistics Ltd

mIKESLE Mr Clarence WONG Siu-wah
EXERBELTHEHERA Hong Kong Container Tractor Owner Association Ltd
FFREE Mr LI Tsz-kin
BAWRSERR Airport Authority Hong Kong
REREE Mr CHU Chi-wai

BB Marine Department
EERLAE Mr LING Kin-chiu

BT Labour Department

HAE LA Mr Sam FU Shing-chi
BERE Transport Department
BEESEE Mr Raiko KWOK Fung-wai

BAERELZZRERS

Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety
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Safety & Health Committees

8. MEXZE2RRBREZES

FERMBL(LE)
BERELZZRER S

8. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE

Dr LI Chi-moon (Chairman)
The Hong Kong Federation of Occupational Safety and
Health Association

BHKREL(5FE)
BANEBREFBE S

Dr CHUNG Sai-wing (Vice-Chairman)
Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Merchants
United Association Ltd

B Ms LEE Chi-ying
EXLeEFRIBERTE Hong Kong Metal and Electronic Industries General Union
BERESE Mr MAK Fu-wing

FEEHR L REEETS

Hong Kong Printing and Publishing Media Industry
Workers Union

RIAE L& Mr NG Ping-hong
EXBEREEHS Hong Kong Rubber & Plastic Industry Employees Union
mEHEEE Mr WONG Hoi-cheung

TEBMAEMSEERTS

Hong Kong United Dockyards Group Employees General
Union

bR A Mr LAM Fa-keung

HREBTE Laundry Trade Employees’ Union

EERESLE  BEYE . KAFEmmt Mr WONG Kam-kuen, MH, JP

BN EERTe Hong Kong & Kowloon Gold Ornaments & Jewellery
Trade Workers’ Union

FE oK BA 5t A Mr LAl Wing-ming

BNEEMELS Hong Kong & Kowloon Ship Building & Repairing Trade
Workers Union

RAERLZ L Ms CHEUNG Kwai-ying

BB LAERTAS Hong Kong and Kowloon Spinning, Weaving and Dyeing
Trade Workers General Union

FEALE Mr LEE Tak-ming

BHhLERRERERITISES Hong Kong and Kowloon Plastic Products Free Workers
Union

HEREZ+ Ms CHOI Yuet-sim

MEEMEEEERAA

The Southern District Shipbuilding Association Ltd
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8. REXZE2RREEZES (&)

8. MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY
SAFETY & HEALTH COMMITTEE
(CONTINUED)

i v Mr SZE Kam-shing

EEIXEMAES Federation of Hong Kong Industries

BEELE Mr Wilson LAl Wai-sing

EEHTEREBA e The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
A 5 A Mr Francis TSE Tit-shing

e The Hong Kong Printers Association

FHEXEE Mr Benson LI Hei-man

BAAREE The Laundry Association of Hong Kong Ltd

PRIZE K4 Mr CHAN Tak-che

ErAEmgERe The Hong Kong Chinese Textile Mills Association
B AE Mr HUI Man-wai

BEABBEREEERAT The Hong Kong Plastics Manufacturers Association Ltd
TRELE Mr WONG Siu-kai

BEXHBAMEEEBRAA Hongkong United Dockyards Ltd

RIKERAE Mr NG Siu-kwan

BER Marine Department

KB K& Mr LAW Wing-chiu

BITE Labour Department
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9. ME -REFLERBKREZS 9. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT,
REEZEES® ENVIRONMENTAL HYGIENE AND
RECYCLING SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE
BEELRE(FE) Mr MAK Yik-cheong (Chairman)
BEEEHRYEEENEELES Hong Kong General Union of Security and Property

Management Industry Employees

FRET &GS E (B E) Mr CHAN Pui-ho (Vice-Chairman)

RREBIT= Eco Industry Labour Union

RREFLE Mr LAl Ka-ming

BEEEMRBEEZEABLESY Hong Kong Landscape and Arboriculture Professional

General Union

RAmEL Ms LAU Yuet-pin
EERR MRLMBEANEEHS Hong Kong Environmental Services Logistics and
Cleaning Employees Association

REHEE Mr NG Chi-man

ERREREER T e Hong Kong Environmental Services Employees Union

ElE=Yii g Ms LAU Wai-yin

RERBREEHS Home Services Employees Association

BT Ms FU Siu-ping

EERBLEIERGSHEE RS Commercial Organization and Domicile Services
Employees Association

BE KA Mr TAM Kwok-wing

ERYMEEERAR MY The Hong Kong Association of Property Management
Companies

R 2K % & Mr KAN Chun-shing

BAEBAEE Hong Kong Cleaning Association Ltd

BRE® A Z L Ms Doris CHAN Kam-yiith

BEAERREHE Hong Kong Pest Management Association

AT 4 Mr Daniel HO Tat-pui

ERREREEHe Hong Kong Greening Contractors Association

BRESLE Mr LO Yiu-chuen

EhRRGFONRELETS Honk Kong General Association of Re-cycling Business
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9. ME REFHLEREDKEXZZR
FREZEE (&)

ZAKIE L
BERRENBEXRS

9. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT,

ENVIRONMENTAL HYGIENE AND
RECYCLING SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Dr LAU Yiu-shing
Hong Kong Recycled Materials & Re-production Business
General Association Ltd

RIBELEE
FRRBAHERERA R

Mr TAN Chong-wai
Environmental Services Contractors Alliance

B A (2019 9 A 23 A4R)
BRYMRBELE

Mr TAM Chiu-kwong (from 23 September 2019)
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department

BT A Mr Terence CHENG Yuen-hung
(22019F 9 A 22H1E) (up to 22 September 2019)
RYRREEE Food and Environmental Hygiene Department
BERIEE Mr Perry WONG Ka-chung

(R2019F4 A1 HEE2019F5 A29H1F)
RYRBHEER

(from 1 April 2019 and up to 29 May 2019)
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department

3t M 22 £+ Ms Helen HUNG Chin-pui

AAEFEEZES Hong Kong Housing Authority

BREBR L& Mr CHAN Chi-ming

BEAEEEmS Hong Kong Housing Society
PUL T E Mr LEUNG Lok-chuen

BT Labour Department

BREL L Mr TSIN Tai-wa

BEMERREHERS

Hong Kong Institute of Occupational and Environmental
Hygiene

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020
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10. XBREERBREZER

REZES

WEEEE(FE)
AEMERERRS

10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE

Mr POON Tat-hang (Chairman)
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General Association

BXRNEE(BIEE)
BERRTEED

Mr William MIU Man-tim (Vice-Chairman)
Chinese Bankers Club, Hong Kong

EREAL T Ms Vian CHUNG Wai-ngan
BENBAERE Hong Kong Clerical Employees General Union
BEREE Mr LAW Chi-ho

%-5 NEBEEXABA

Hong Kong Clerical and Professional Employees General
Union

THREEELL Mrs Karen WONG LAW Kwai-wah

EAMEREBEREE S Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents Ltd

WA Mr YAU Yiu-shing

ERAEK I Hong Kong Union of Chinese Workers in Western Style
Employment

RAG AL Ms Ronnie CHEUNG Lee-man

ERRBREETS Hong Kong Insurance Practitioners General Union

B R 22+ Ms KWOK Yuk-lan

BARITEREEHE Hong Kong Banking Employees Association

kEFEE Mr YIU Chi-kan

SRAGENES (B

Senior Civil Service Council (Staff Side)

EEF LT

Ms Joyce TSANG Yuk-fan

NIBEEBR Civil Service Bureau

REfERE Mr Vincent LEUNG Shing-kit

EETEREHE S The Chinese Manufacturers' Association of Hong Kong
REREE Mr Ringo NG Wai-ngai

BEAEREEEY The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
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Safety & Health Committees

10. XBREERBREZER

10. SEDENTARY & PROFESSIONAL

REZEES (&) SERVICES SAFETY & HEALTH
COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)
EIRMESE S Mr Jonathan YAU Chun-hung
EERBERS The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers
Al FF B L+ Ms Tammy HO Ching-kwan
BAERRTLAEARA The Chinese Banks’ Association Ltd
mEAR K E Mr Lawrence WONG Ho-yin
EREREHED Employers’ Federation of Hong Kong
RN L Ms LEUNG Siu-ling
AAEBEEHSE The Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

Bk e A (H2019F 7 A23HEE)
BT

Mr Raymond HON Siu-wing (from 23 July 2019)
Labour Department

BREBEEAE (E2019F 7 A2281F)
BT

Mr SO Kin-hung (up to 22 July 2019)
Labour Department

mHEXL Ms Alice WONG Nga-lai

EBEANNEREESe Hong Kong Institute of Human Resource Management
ERiLBEIE T Dr SO Chun-lung

EEANEINESEY The Hong Kong Ergonomics Society

Occupational Safety and Health Council ¢ Annual Report 2019-2020
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Attending Training Courses

5% # GENDER DISTRIBUTION

eg i3
Female
19.5%

E3
73

Male
80.5%

F o # AGE DISTRIBUTION

25.0%
21%

20.0%

16.2%

15% 14.6%
15.0% 12.8%

10.8%
9.6%

10.0%

BEATHERDL

Number of Participants in %

N

2%

5.0%

0.0% —

(18-25)  (26-30) (31-35) (36-40) (41-45) (46-50) (OVER 50)
5080 &

F# Age
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HERED# EDUCATION LEVEL DISTRIBUTION

/J\%i
Primary School
REZEHE L Forn; 3
Degree or Above 8.3%
34.3%
FHE
Form 5
22.5%
EREE | BHSUR/ BI2T AR/ BIERBR
High Certificate / Higher Diploma / Matriculation /HKDSE
Associate Degree HE IR 3.9%
16.5% Certificate / Diploma
9.9%
T E#E8 o # WORK EXPERIENCE DISTRIBUTION
29.7%
30.0%
X 25.0% 23.7%
£
R 2
& § 20.0% 17.6%
g 15.1%
% § 15.0% 109%
D
E( & 10.0%
& €
>
< 50% 1.9%
0.0% - —
Lessthan1year (1-5Years)  (6-10 Years) (11-15Years) (16-20 Years) Over 20 Years
DRE 1858 6Z10F 11Z15%F 16220%F 208N £
TeRRER

Work Experience
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Ve

B/ =H¥95# OCCUPATION / PROFESSION DISTRIBUTION

XEAE
Clerical Staff BHXAE
. _. 83% Professional
??:%'T’IEAE 13.5%

Operator
13%

EEAE
Managerial
19.6%

ﬁﬁhki . ZEREHRES
Technical Sta Safety & Health Professional
27% 0
18.6%

RIZEBI 9 # COURSE SPONSORSHIP DISTRIBUTION

BE

Self-supported
47.3% \

EEEY
Sponsored by Employer
52.7%
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1T¥ 24 SECTOR DISTRIBUTION

B AEREE HE - BE - BEREARKE

Education, Medical and

Transport, Warehouse and ;
Personal Service

Communication

SRR MERBERBEE  124% 12.8%
Finance, Insurance, Real B3
3 J h
Estate and Commercial Service M anufacﬁring
0.7% 0
7.6%
#Hi#x  FE-EHOES
RERBIEE
Wholesale, Retail, Trading, B
Catering and Hotel Construction
4.8% 24.6%
BURE | SE S
Government / Statutory Body
26.4%

\\ AR
Public Utilities

10.7%
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Training Programmes and Seminars

. 2FFERE REAH 2 mEBY
i RBEZERBERE 724 11,997
i BEZEREEEEREEZRE 253 5,398
i AEMALZEZERE 137 2,164
v BEZE2REREERE 110 1,850
v SRR ERRE 38 783
vi IREMNZTE2EEERRRE 3 61

1,265 22,253

. 2ARAMWINKRR 407 11,472

. AMEH#E 37 6,062

IV. ZR2RREHEE 218 21,917
mYaH 1,927 61,704
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Training Programmes and Seminars

. Public Courses No. of No. of
Programmes Participants

i General Occupational Safety and Health Courses 724 11,997

ii Occupational Safety and Health Supervisors Courses 253 5,398

i Competent Person Safety Training Courses 137 2,164

iv. Occupational Safety and Health Management 110 1,850

Y% Boiler and Receiver Safety Courses 38 783

vi  Health and Safety Courses for Graduate Engineers 3 61
1,265 22,253

Il.  In-Company Training 407 11,472
Ill.  Open Seminars 37 6,062
IV. Safety and Health Talks 218 21,917
Total 1,927 61,704
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